S ERE e iR e

8.

10.
11.

12,
13!

14.
15.
16.

LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
160 COURTHOUSE SQUARE
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING, LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
May 12, 2022 Meeting

Call to Order — 6:00PM
Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Bacon
Requests for Additions to the Agenda
Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters
Citizen Comment Period
Consent Agenda:
A) Minutes — April 14, 2022 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval April 2022
C) Treasurer’s Report February & March 2022
Public Hearing - The purpose of the hearing will be to receive input on
A) Lunenburg County Public Schools - an increase in revenue and expenditure
for the Lunenburg County School Division as a result of previously awarded
CARES Funds, a portion of newly awarded ESSER Il Set-Aside Unfinished
Learning Grant and other grants that were not available during the FY22
budget development process as listed below. The increases will result in a
total updated school budget for FY2022 of $24,123,727.
B) CUP -1-22 Conditional Use Permit for Alesha Whitehead to operate a
Personal Service Business (Beauty Salon) on tax parcel 034-0A-0-40A, 1176 K-
V Road, Victoria, VA 23974, consisting of 5.95 acres in an A-1 Agricultural
zone.
County Offices and Departments
A) Lunenburg County School Board
B) VA Dept. of Transportation
C) USDA Grant — Sheriff Vehicles
D) Children’s Services Act - Audit
E) Sheriff’s Budget — Vacancy Savings & Capital Fund Transfer
FY2023 County Budget Draft Presentation & Discussion
Meridian Waste Annual Community Donation
Planning and Economic Development Update
A) Mimosa Lake Park = C.U.P.
B) CUP Fee for Solar
C) CRC — Grant Match Request — Regional Econ. Development Organization
Administrator’s Update
County Attorney Update
A) Red Brick Solar, LLC - Siting Agreement
Closed Session Items (if necessary)

Other Business (per Board approval)
Adjournment



Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes — April 14, 2022 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval April 2022
C) Treasurer’s Report February & March 2022



LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING
LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA

Minutes of the April 14, 2022 Meeting

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday,
April 14, 2022 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia.
The following members were present: Supervisors Frank Bacon, Alvester Edmonds, Mike Hankins, T. Wayne
Hoover, Edward Pennington, Charles R. Slayton, Robert Zava, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy
Administrator Nicole A. Clark, County Attorney Frank Rennie.

Chairman Slayton called the meeting to order.
Supervisor Hankins provided the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. Supervisor
Pennington requested that trucks hauling trash driving on Mecklenburg Avenue be added as 7B.

Chairman Slayton called for any citizen comments. There were none.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved, with seven Supervisors
voting yes, and none voting no, to accept the Consent Agenda to include the March 10, 2022 meeting minutes,
the Treasurer’s January 2022 reports and the following Warrants for Approval:
March 2022: Payroll: Direct Deposit S 156,534.78
Payroll Check #2006 S 681.51
Payroll Taxes Federal: S 51,235.52
Payroll Taxes State: S 9,082.60
Payroll VRS payment: S 34,276.46
Payroll ICMA-RC payment: S 1,182.60
Payroll Health Savings Deposits: S 3,830.95

$

WIRES — DEBT SERVICE 59,410.14
Accounts Payable: #80615-80788 S 639,460.40

Total: S 955,694.96

Mr. James Abernathy, Assistant School Superintendent and Finance Director, provided the monthly
school report. He advised that the total cost of the new HVAC systems at both elementary schools would be
about $4.5 million and funding would extend over two fiscal years. He noted that installation preparations are
scheduled to begin the following week. Mr. Abernathy presented two supplemental appropriation requests for
FY2022. The first request is a result of previously awarded CARES Funds, a portion of newly awarded ESSER |
Set-Aside Unfinished Learning Grant and other grants that were not available during the FY22 budget
development process. The second request is for Emergency Connectivity Funds in the amount of $179,800. The
increases of both appropriations will result in a total updated school budget for FY2022 of $24,123,727.
Administrator Gee advised that this increase involves more than a one percent change in the total county
budget and therefore will require a public hearing. She noted that a public hearing could be scheduled for May.
Supervisor Hankins suggested that both appropriations be considered after the public hearing at the May
meeting. Mr. Abernathy reported that their FY2022 budget was built on 1,550 students, but the final count
from the State was recently finalized at 1509 % students. He added that the decrease will impact the caboose

1




bill and local funding match requirement. They are awaiting additional information from the State on required
funding and he will provide an update at that time. Supervisor Hoover, of the Finance Committee, commented
that the Board was scheduled to make a decision on the fourth quarter appropriation to the school system at
this meeting. He asked Mr. Abernathy, based on the budgeted ADM versus actual ADM, how much would the
local funding match requirement decrease for the year. Mr. Abernathy replied that he estimates about a
$133,000 reduction. Supervisor Hoover shared that the Finance Committee met just before the meeting. They
recommend appropriating the full fourth quarter appropriation to the school system, with funds above the
required local funding match to be used towards the updating the HVAC systems at the secondary schools.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and approved, with seven Supervisors
voting yes, and none voting no, to appropriate the full fourth quarter appropriation to the school system, with
funds above the required local funding match to be used towards updating the HVAC systems at the secondary
schools.

Mr. Kevin Smith of VDOT provided the monthly report. He advised that Reedy Creek Road (Route 671)
between Wattsboro Circle Road (Route 658) and Irby Road (Route 672) had been closed due to emergency
bridge repairs. Mr. Smith noted that paving had begun on Tinkling Road in Kenbridge. Supervisor Zava
requested that VDOT look at Couches Creek Road, a portion of it is a dirt road with issues due to ditch wash-out.
Supervisor Pennington shared that solid waste trucks are still traveling on Mecklenburg Avenue. Supervisor
Pennington continued that he has been discussing this issue for over a year and something must be done to
keep the trucks off Mecklenburg Avenue. Supervisor Zava mentioned that officers can write a ticket for
speeding, however, they can’t stop the trucks from using the road as it is a public road. Mr. Smith stated that
VDOT will move forward with any action the Board wishes. The County and the Town may approve and forward
resolutions requesting the road be classified as a “No Through Trucks” route, but it is rarely approved by the
Transportation Board. County Attorney Rennie suggested that a letter from his office to Meridian Waste may
prove helpful.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved, with seven
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to have County Attorney Rennie send a letter to Meridian Waste
requesting they remind them that solid waste trucks are not allowed to travel on Mecklenburg Avenue.

Administrator Gee shared a request from the Sheriff’s Office to accept and appropriate a Local Law
Enforcement Block Grant from the Department of Criminal Justice Services to strengthen crime control in the
amount of $1,857. She shared an additional request to transfer $144.25, plus any accrued interest, from the
Sheriff’s Office’s Federal Asset Forfeiture Account to their police supplies line item. Major DJ Penland was
advised by the Department of Justice that the funds were not Equitable Sharing Funds and should be moved.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and approved, with seven Supervisors
voting yes, and none voting no, to accept and appropriate a Local Law Enforcement Block Grant from the
Department of Criminal Justice Services to strengthen crime control in the amount of $1,857.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved, with seven
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to transfer $144.25, plus any accrued interest, from the Sheriff’s
Office’s Federal Asset Forfeiture Account to their police supplies line item.

Administrator Gee reviewed the health insurance comparison of renewal rates. She advised that those
who provided quotes did not provide lower rates than The Local Choice. Therefore, the County would continue
providing health insurance through TLC for another year. She is looking into available options to make the cost
of coverage for dependents less of a burden on employees.




Administrator Gee shared a report of the personal property valuation for the 2022 assessment year.
She advised that four categories increased more than twenty-five percent in value and suggested the Board
focus on these four categories: Passenger Vehicles, Travel Trailers, Motorcycles and Recreational Vehicles. She
shared four valuation discount options and a comparison of revenue increases for each. Those categories
included revenue without any changes, revenue with an 80% of value, an 85 % of value and a 90 % of value.
Supervisor Bacon commented that the Finance Committee discussed the options for a long time, as well as
addressing the needs of the County. The Finance Committee recommended the Board approve the revenue
option utilizing 85 % ratio of the current value for tax purposes. This option would reduce the cost for the tax
payers about $600,000 but also allow the County to collect an additional $400,000 in revenue.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Zava and approved, with seven Supervisors
voting yes, and none voting no, to approve the personal property valuation revenue option utilizing 85 % ratio of
the current assessment for tax purposes for the current tax year of 2022, with the tax rate remaining the same
at $3.60 per $100.

Administrator Gee advised that the Finance Committee had reviewed the listing of Community Budget
Requests. She shared recommendations for those organizations with changes. The Finance Committee
recommended an increase for Piedmont Area Veteran’s Council to $2,500-53,000, Southside Center for Violence
Prevention to $2,000, Piedmont Senior Resources to $10,000, Med Flight Program to $800 and County
Recreation Leagues to $15,000. The committee recommended a letter of support for the STEPS-Homeless
Housing Proposal, as the County’s ARPA funds, which STEPS requested use of, have already been obligated to
the broadband and radio system projects. Administrator Gee advised that the committee recommended an
increase of $30,000 to each of the appropriation amounts to Victoria Fire and Rescue and Meherrin Fire and
Rescue. The additional funds are to be used for EMS services support. The fire departments would be flat
funded. Supervisor Hoover explained why the funds were directed to EMS and not the fire side as well. He
stated that most calls in the county are EMS related and there are not enough volunteers to cover all shifts and
the increased call coverage. Victoria Fire and Rescue Chief Rodney Newton shared that last year his organization
received about 1600 calls; only about 100 of those were fire related calls. Supervisor Hoover said that the total
increase of $60,000 for EMS services in the county, equated to about one full time employee with benefits. He
added that the additional revenue for the increase in personal property valuation would be going directly to
emergency services and the school system.

Director of Community Development Taylor Newton provided her monthly report. She shared that
Dominion Power has been working on their Make Ready work for the 911 Fiber Buildout project. Ms. Newton
advised that the Planning Commission recommended approval of a CUP application for a beauty salon and the
Board would need to hold a public hearing on the application at the May meeting. Ms. Newton is working with
several cell tower companies regarding recertification of their Conditional Use Permits. County Attorney Rennie
stated that the permit requires cell tower companies to obtain recertification from the County every five years.
He noted that there are currently about four to five companies that need to recertify and will be submitting new
applications for review.

Supervisor Hoover shared that he has been reporting on Crossroads Community Services Board for
about one and a half years. He stated that he was pleased to report they have finally hired a new director for
the program, Dr. Melva Moore. He added that since Dr. Moore started in the position, employees have felt
more respected and motivated, noting Dr. Moore is a breath of fresh air. Supervisor Hoover invited Dr. Moore
to speak before the Board. Dr. Moore thanked the Board for their time, adding that she was committed to
doing her best in the new role. She looks forward to nurturing the staff of the organization; adding there was a
lot of work to be done.

Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She directed each Board member to the new iPad

before them and stated that the devices would be used for viewing the monthly board packets in lieu of a hard
3




copy. She advised that a required FOIA training video had been placed on the device as well. She noted that
each Board member would be getting a new email address specific to his district. The Administration Office is
currently working with Information Technology provider DataCare on changing email hosting providers and
updating the website and email extension from .net to .gov. Administrator Gee explained that she and Building
Official Jamie Tuck are still waiting for final figures for construction changes to the current Cooperative

Extension Office to make it functional as the Commonwealth Attorney Office. Administrator Gee advised that an
additional meeting may need to be scheduled in late May or early June for budget purposes. She will have a
better timeline by the next Board meeting.

County Attorney Rennie shared an article regarding solar projects in Mecklenburg County. He advised
that Mecklenburg no longer accepts applications in excess of five thousand acres or allows a facility be placed
within one mile of a town or two miles of another solar facility. County Attorney Rennie noted the Solar
Committee held a meeting the previous week and discussed three applications currently submitted for review.
The committee expects the Board may have a public hearing on one of the projects within the next few months.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and approved, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to adjourn.

Tracy M. Gee, CI%E Charles R. Slayton, Chairman

County Administrator Board of Supervisors




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Stayton, CHAIRMAN
Efection District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Electton District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

April 30, 2022

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors

11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Tetephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of

Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:

April 2022:

Sincerely,

Nagm&ee

Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator

Payroll: Direct Deposit

Payroll Check #2007

Payroll Taxes Federal:

Payroll Taxes State:

Payroll VRS payment:

Payroll ICMA-RC payment:
Payroll Health Savings Deposits:
Accounts Payable: #80789-80918

Total:

$ 155,349.50
3 1,076.11
$  50,988.53
S 9,036.34
S 34,785.89
$  1,413.26
$ 3,830.95

$_514,293.56

S 770,774.14



1

PAGE

ActPd - 2022/04

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

4/15/2022

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date -

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

49

4/14/2022 LUNENBURG COUNTY

AP100B
TIME-17:23
CHECK#

i |
[E]
|

!
E_

00000000000000000000000000000000000 UOUDDOOOGLO [=]elele]]
O e T N T e s s n s w8 e

:

of EXpEaatd

[el=l=lslelelslelelolelolslslsleslslclelslololelelolelelolelslelole]ls =) UOOOOGOODO_O [=lelelels]
UW 4

@ ¢ @

) | 4 )

i 1 4
OO OO TOTOTNMIOTOODONNOOINOEO000SOINoOINNANONOO0OC00o T
N NOMIN~MO S ODINOON~OOMNNNNO~MOOOOCOO0ONONDMNOCAHOOINOOOOON

S S A e R e A YT Al 0 VO Y ST s T T T s 00 T I 0 T A A o T
500_....!1-095?380?358690611..200807500050010351902528012006
NEOQO—N~MOOMONUNINOOME=OOMNINOOI=~oOMMOINTMO~O—FNNONYoO — oo~

—r—M— P N U —~0NOYVOY —O9@ or~oom NFFOMNG OOOoON—NOWNU e~
- - - -~ =~ - - - = - e it .~ = - .o -

L A~ N M o~ W - M MY r~=p =N~ —

- — o ™M ™M

—

2222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222
2222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222
e lolalalelelslclelelelelel=lelelelelelelelelel=laloeloslolelolelololalalolo ool ]o]e]ele]lelelelalo ool o)
P N e e e T T e L L T L T e e e e I s e Fan P Rax Pt Fat Fau FaN T oS T ToX Fak Tal Tl Tl fol [l Tt Tat fob Ean Ea I I Tos o o Ra A
o e e T e e e T T e e e T e e e e T e e e e e e e e S S S U S B iy i e
LA LA LA LAY L0 LAY LA U0 L0 L) L) L0 U0 L0 L0 U000 L0 LD L0 L0 AN D WD WD DU 0D DO D W0 AN W0 N WD N0 i i i n un nnununwn
= e o e e P e T T T T T e e T T T T e T T T T T T T T T T e T T T T T T T T A T T T T e T T
T o T T e e e e e T e e e e e e e T e R R T S S U T N B i
4444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444

el=l=l=l=l=lslelelelelelel=l=lslelelelslelelelslalelolalelelel=lalolellolelelelelelolelelelelalete el
Pelelalalelalelel=l=l=l=lelelololelelslelclolelelolelclololalolalolelolalealnlele lo ke o o
el alalalelelelalel=lolal=lalelslslclelslel=l=l=lslolololololalalalelelelolalalelel=]efelalelelale o Ll o)

= 5] 8] e = 9]
14 OME < = =™ < =
[S19)] [@3=47)] < =) (ST M H U H
nE O A Q wm = = =3 oo ~ w1
U Z0mn aH z I o~ TPW [s PR B ) | =
HH HZ O @] V) w0 O [i =" v Mm M <
1 o= H» | 0 = 7 Z | =] i=1s] D 8. = L]
208 AMBEBEHDAJ nM B = oH wH (=] (2Rl on M OMm
Ol O=Z+HMA O m = HOQME = (9} uom =)
ZEHn mHZ H 0 6] %] HEMOM e Qe z YYMLE. <
H B nEgbD<ginann H O LS L = (SPE] HEHEEOHDMEZ
> U PWE Z HZERDD m cHD N OUEMN = RHME @ ~EZZRZE HO
B D e > MHReO [ A=10 CHREMRH no — My SHDDHIDMAHA
MUMHHHZO<EHRLH MK VL ZANEHMERSZXM O (o] HHELDHONOZO0OHULAMAO
HEHHHCGHD DHJEHMAOZONN GZH Nﬂ MnzooA g =10)) EONHNOLDOARNOZHM
OAAAD HO<S O0DZ00RE S M[AEg ok A0 o M= S]] BHE>OQmM
HEHZAHRYMZOR CHAHEQOHELD ~0 OAXMAROZR 0<<SHOEHAMRRAIDDO0 oM
DEHUOMZMO <« a0 L A =20 A O TABHOW GGGGEERRRWSNR =
By o] m EEaASNHHEOD O Q0 & LRMTtnMRw NAQQAMEHDDDDHH &
< QAZEFEWN no mMZwn SBECOHAEMNHEDE L OO0 HSZHHHHH BBB% NMO
ZUNE0 MDD NeNUEANM HOO=Z0OA EHOEOME HEMEENEXZZSE O =
RMIZTN CmetOTMCh SEAEHAHHS A0 N NKKBBBM HEERRCHEMNOD
(S &ﬁNNR OuNNEMWWtGTGMVLM MAdNomMs UZZ2Z222HZZ2Z2Z2 2 n0oz0m
MDL BECHMA0M SNGEEI0000C<C00 2 PP OUEACHMNHEREOHDDDDMERERH
A MUPMAMNUUUDOD0ANALAOREEEEROUOINHRR KM KM A A AZE Z R
239095294879602288959464?32616997748118?5863203—.}2205
585852033?6941505591.1..04_026465499609526??759883506469
SN NN = (=)} —f~ O W OO ONe—— oo, OMH—OmM
(=3 (o)} - — O ~— —
o) o o,
(221 (o2 [safe)]

VO~ MNM OO~ NMPN WS ON O — NM NSO O —MNM TN WEONO— NMPUND~-ONO
8999999999900000000001-|-|-|-|-|-!.111222222222233333333334
n....._...r_.....1-??7-?7.—..!—......838888888888008888888888888888888888888888
folol=lel=lol=lnalelelolslslelelelelelolelelelelslslslolelololalololelelelelelolelel=lefol o el ettt
00 00 0D 00 60 00 €0 €0 00 00 60 00 4 00 60 €0 60 00 60 60 60 60 00 60 00 60 00 60 60 00 60 €0 00 60 00 00 00 60 60 00 00 00 €0 00 00 0 L0 L0 L0 0 A0 &0




% J T EE-hi-h
b=
.—I
-@IISNray SY STVLOL IATHS 90T ATMEIM FHL STVNOZ -9£°622 'CZhF TYLOL dHL
*QIINTWND0A ATISNOIATNE ¥0 MOTHE QALSIT SNOILJIOXT HLIM LNIWAVE ¥04 ¥EISIDHEYE SIHL HAOHAAV AHHYHH I

Aw\

00" 9€ 6772 TYIOL TYNIA
00" TYLOL AdF
9¢°62C'ZF¥ TYIOL MDHHD
00" TYIOL HOV
00° 9€°62Z'TP¥ I¥LOL SSYID
00" 9G°91 zzoz/siu/y 000 “ONI‘AT4dNS OLAY LHOT¥M £€6 19808
00" 06°86L Z2Z0Z/GL/% 000 SIITd4ANS TYIHOLINYL ODTIM ELL 09808
00" 00052 zz0oz/SL/% 000 AMMYT AVM 006 6G808
00 fwurBilbe PREEL B8 e o RATVILENA 8T EEGS
voryddty 09 N €0°L2 7202/5L/% 000 NOZTNHA €11 95808
00" 00°2€¢ zz0zZ/SL/% 000 T¥LS0od SN ZLL 65808
00" 8L°¥S0‘S zz0zZ/SL/% 000 VINIOHIA A0 ¥IFASVINL 022 7GB08
00" 00°29 zz0Z/SL/¥ 000 YIHOIDIA 40 NMOL 912 £5808
00° 00°00¥% zeoeg/SL/¥ 000 TAOAIYENTY IO NMOL ZZE 75808
00° 00°620'¥ zzoe/SL/¥ 000 INFWLVIEL SIFAIE HAYHL OLL L5808
00" 05°GL zz0Z/GL/% 000 *ONI ‘SdH1S LEE 05808
00~ SE LT 220Z/SL/Y 000 dHL ' YIONESSIN FJISHINOS 769 67808
00" 60°62S 7z0Z/GL/F 000 1I'dOOD DIWIDATA HAISHINOS SEL 87808
00" 007061 7zz0Z/SL/F 000 SANIHOVW ADIJJI0 NYEHIAOS LIS Lp808
00" 00706 ZZ0Z/SL/% 000 - DT FMOW ¥ SNOISHA'SNOIS 0L8 9808
00" 0Z°256 z220Z/SL/% 000 SAIOOTONHOHL YWOONVS 69L S%808
00" NS “00°%LS’'6 220Z/SL/¥v 000 STOOHOS INOWMIAI® LOOL 77808
00° N8 -00:962°€9 z20e/SL/% 000 STOOHOS INOWNIAIN L00L £7808
00" 00:0€ z20Z/SL/F 000 sTpaeg oTepsbeyd 666666 Z¥808
00° 00°00Z°9 zZ02/S1L/% 000 *AOD TYNOIOTHE INOWAHId 96 L7808
INNODSIA LNNOWY dIvd SSYID HOANFA #ANIA mmummu
zZzoz/SL/P - ®3ed qoayD 67 €T:LL-ANIL
- pd3iovY YALSIOAY MDOHHO d4d/VW AINNOD D¥NINENNT ZZOZ/vL/¥ €00 14V



aTdIHSTIVOET/AI

‘od 0sdd

L00-# ANVAWOO

z2z0Z/lZ/F NO TIVO A€ NA¥ ZZ0Z/lZ/F NO 1I¥5 A dILVIED 08 -#HOLVE
hfoe) 4 0 D01 002 hitsiclel 001 aNnd  <-STYLOL HSYH
TYIOL ANYJIWOD LG9
z0ZZ8ZZ0EZ0G6F0A IYLOL FDIOANI
£650800-#X2 A3TTT9RTT ¥4 N-6601
2202/52/2 - - -0090-00Z000-00L 00 20ZZ8ZZ0€Z0S¥2d QTAIHSTYOET 159000
FLYA *ON " ON AWYN “ON
FOIOANI -1DoY 1/9 mmmo>zH JOANIA *aNFA
= %
v0/220Z - dOI¥Ed SNIINNODOY
ILIad ITAYAYd SINNODOV AILNNOD SYNENENAT zeoz/L2/v¥  0p04dyY

L) @EQTQN |



L

Jovd

e ) e T E g

[
\@m&g i ee-9¢ -F
TR oA

*QEISNLA¥Y SY STVIOL IIFHS 50T ATHIAM JHL STIVN0F -08°620°2 TYLOL HHL
s QEINAWND0A ATSNOIATEd ¥0 MOTEE QIISIT SNOILAEOXH HLIM INIWAVYd ¥0d ¥EISIODIY SIHL FAOWAAVY AGHYHH I
00° 0875202 TYLOL TYNIJ
00" TYLOL Add
08°620°‘2 TYIO0L MOFHO
00" TYIOL HOV
00" 08:520°'2 TYLOL SSYID
00" $8°900°2 zz0z/92/% 000 INTWAOTAWT YINIDNIA LSZ £9808
00" G678l zz0z/92/% 000 ATIIHSTYOIT LG9 79808
ILNNODSIA LNNOWY ALVA SSY'ID HOANIA #ANIA #¥OFHD
zz0Z/92/% - @3ied 329YD €291V L-AWIL

?0/2202 - PdIOV YILSIOAY MOFEHD d/Y AZLNNOD 9¥9NENINNT ZZ0Z/92/% g00 LV




1

PAGE

2022/04

ActPd -

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

4/298/2022

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

18

12/29/2022 LUNENBURG COUNTY

AP100B
TIME-10
CHECK#

[sl=l=l=l=l=l=lelelelsl=lslelelelslslslslelolalelslslalelalelslslslslels]leslalelele e le Lelo ool o Lol o)
Isl=l=l=lel=l=lelslslalslelclelolalslslalelalalslalalalalalslalelalalalelelslelelelelelslelole e b lelsle)

T e e T i S R S Sl S N W N N S S S R SR M GO S S U U L S B R e e A e L B BRI B L

N~OOOMNUOONOOOOWNONROOOMNMOCO—I-UN—UNOoO0MUNOoOVURVO~-COMOOOMOoOOOO
OO NMOOOOIFON—MMNOoOOOoONNMO— 00NN~ OM—AHOoONoOoOoCWVYNOoOOMOOOO
L e e T T s o Tt Y o T VY R RO T S St i Mt et AT U0 e e T R e
OO OOYSO =T ONC— ONNAON—MANOOOUSOT—ONENONOMON—-—WO—O000
m|—€DOr“-mGJQ‘LﬂNl.r‘lt—Nc—kﬂU"II""'-NOﬂ"t""lN\OG}("'IU"I0‘1-—Nwﬂ@hM\DmNONMNDDNmmm\DOOOO

NN O MOUMNLININIT e M O WON =0 — ™ M —MON—M O
~ - - O - - -~ ~ -
- (Ts] ™~ — M= - ~ — uw o~

™~ =

OO OO O I O O OO C O O O OO O O O O I O O O O O I O O O O O I I I O I O O I O I O O O O N O O e Y
IO I IO I O O O O I I I OO O O O O I N O O O O O O N OO OO O O T O O O O O N OO O O O N N
lelel=l=l=l=l=l=lelelelelololel=lelelelclelslclelslalelelelelelelslslels]o oo o]l lele el e lo ol o]l
Pl It I I T e T T I e I et et et Ta el Fab For Hal Fat fai far et far ar Tot Eat o Has Tar fe e o o o o T fa T nn fa fa e T o Ao fn o o]
e e T e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e S e e R L R R R OO S S
Feateateateateateaeateateateateateateateateateateateatoatostortosfortaytasle o gle Yoy oy Yo Koo oorto Yo TonteytastesopfayfeateyfoyLopiepleyeytealerlen]
OO O I O O I O N O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O N O O I O O O O O O N O O O O N N N e e
e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e T e e T T e e L e e T T T e i S 1
P Y Y P P S S IS S ST S S S S S S o i S s e

elelelelelelelslslelalalalelslslclclelelalalclelelelelslels]le]lslslelelele =]l lele{ols oo o Lo Lol el
il l=lel=l=l=l=l=l=l=l=l=lel=lelalelolelslelslolelala]lalsl=lels]lslel=]lo]e{olo]sls]ls ool {o Lo le Lo lole]
e l=l=l=l=l=l=l=lslslalelslelalslelalslolclclalslslslslslalslal=lslolalelslelslelelelelelels o le el le i)

L3 Lo Z:| (9] 5]
M O Za Za oo = Lu

%3] E % = HiH > [ = £
= B~ [ z HE> 4 Z [a P -4 (e]e]
9] Mo = P o <qr MDD ] Koo GG L =
H BHZH > HERD Ul A= Umw omin - Z2Z0
> o O B HEEHE MHD D HD OmQ ZEEZ [ofes]
o B 00U H el =2 %} [+ 47 a} [ B} P HHZ
neE HOD z HEEE A Lo ™ azg ZZAa= Slvlviviv] HED
[l ZdB< D < B ME I OH oo B s P 0 o
= 2 uH § Zume =M 0 Ul B MO HHZE By b - E
< T | m= ZOo000 Q. OH HB HE 2 BEBHO O DB LOH
Hea HEapH O UHHEZERE HZUEMHRD MEED éaHmH 5] [elaln]
ZEH HOD U O ZOAHHHE HOHREBEHLUODD - OBZ2E 0 EEEE g
MHNHDO UMM HZL4EKMZZZ0HNd0H0 20040 OHGUER HEEOO000 mw%
MM EEHZU0 CZAMED OHEED MOJr ONHMZZHOUZFO <

AUHNMOE>H «d Ml OMBECSHEAORUHRNDSENUBD MY SaHmEpEn
EBomm A4 B2 ZEy - FAEOHNHEOE -tmo%mmz:—v—:.-:lmmmm oL L
E OHUNHO mm0908Q~ UE Ak MZOoO=k0A0IHAM Oy HHH
LZEZZMDAMM VOZZH0OHWE HNOHRZNEN N OZ ~HOMAMDDDDN ZZZ
LEHOM gm Dy Uamoo= Em B = HMD%AAW&JWB-—‘JUHUJNUQ 000N EOHHH
LONEEHD E'[-ide‘:n—'l%iﬁH}i HENZE S0 ANMZMEZa z&lm§2ﬂﬁ-¢:¢ﬂ.‘.OHUO@
A HSZMOZZ00UEH zm%mmnan:uazzymmozgamqm-uw::m =R A RO
B EEMMDHEI%F‘!:MNHHON HHHMé!ﬂHHOMMH BEEDUONHORMENOME MK G GHHH
G AOMPOUUDDONOAOOHEEEUENMMEASESQLOMUNNNEHERBEHEHS>>> >
- OOINT — OO — — HFOONO N~ — D OM— O~ NTOO~OO— TR FNON N — O
I~ OO MN— N OAHFOLTNOOONN~OMNLTN—OOOMO— —NHO O — LN O DN
== Moo —O =P (Tal¥elVelol] Lo~ NMOYDO S O0oounItNgr——— NS~ OO0

SO~ O RN O = NMPNO~ONO—NMTNOSONO—NOIINODNO =N TNO~ONO — N TN
COUVOUOON OO0 OOOVOVCONONRANONNNNO0000CODO O
Praleelco s etk oleotse oo eokoasolsolsolsakeokeokeokeoleolsoecleotesleoloolvaloolealenlsslenfoolualeasofoyleyfa Yo leyYoyls Loplogle foyle LopteopleLeop]
lalal=lelelelalelslslalsslelelelclelclclelaielolelolelslelslslslslolelolelelelslslolelelslolslelelslsle]
00 60 00 60 00 60 60 00 60 00 00 60 60 ¢0 60 G0 60 00 00 00 4D 00 €0 00 €0 60 D 00 0 €0 60 €0 60 60 00 a0 €0 00 a0 40 00 0 0000 00 00 C0 00 0 0 C0 0




Jovd

B T

JOLVHMIST

€e-pe-h
e

"QEISALAY SY STIVIOL IEEHS 90T ATHAEM dAHIL STYADE -GELG0'0L TYLOL FHL
*AAINAWNO0A ATSNOIATEd ¥O MOTEE QALSIT SNOILIAOXH HIIM INEWAYL ¥04 ¥IISIOIY SIHL FAOYAdY Agd¥HH I
00" GE"LGO'0L IYIOL TYNIJ
00" TYIOL Add
GETLSO'0L TYIOL MOHHD
00" TYLOL HOY
00" GE*LSO'0L TYIOL SSYTO
00" 66°€EL zeoe/ez/v 000 *ONI‘ATd4dNS OLOY LHOI¥M €E6
00" 00°LLS 1L z202/62/% 000 NO¥O AITAVS DITHNd HAWLIM 8.8
00° 00°0L zzoe/ez/v 000 *d HYdT STTAM GL8
INNODSIA INNOWY qLv¥d SSYTID HOANIA #ANIA

F0/2202

Pd39¥

2202/62/% - 23®BQ 329YdD
dALSIOEY MOHHO d/¥

8L:0L:0L-EWIL

ALNNOD DYNENANNT 2Z0Z/62/¥%

g0014Y



5/02/22
FUND #-999

ACCOUNT
NUMBER

i il s e g ol i il
[=lelelelslele]lo]le]e]e]
CoOCO0OOOOoOO0O
| AN e TNET WP I Iy OO DO N Y |
=4 20000000
e L o =
oMo o—=oO
muUnwpounnno o —

{ Tl S i M T S o Y TN IR (R [ T e e O

T L L L e L i L L Lad Lo Lad L L L L L L L L L Lo 0 Lo L L
[elalelelolclelelelelelelslolelslolslolsle]elslsle]lsle]
(elelslsleolslelelelslelalslolslslslslsls]lelelsle]sls o]
| IE I 1 [ |

[alelolalslclolelalelelelolselelsls]olele]lelslolololols]
] =] =0 LW L LI L PO BRI B PO P B PO MO BRI PO I PO ) 4 = b e
—=OoOOoONUIN===0ONUUNUNNNINN—= =2 WWWWo
MU —=OonNoWwW-ICioNOWNOON=SOoOndaw-JMunmno

*GLO70%*

** Treasurer Accountability **

ACCOUNT
DESCRIPTION

** Treasurer Accountability **

** Agsets k%

Cash in Office

Pettg Cash
Benchm

** Assets **

TOTAL ASSETS

** Cash Balances **
General Fund Cash Balance
Reassessment Fund Cash Balance
Solid Waste Mgmt Cash Balance
S/W Construction Cash Balance
Landfill Sites Cash Balance
Law Library Cash Balance
Asset Forfeiture Cash Balance
E911 Cash Balance
Cell Tower Cash Balance
Airport Cash Balance
Economic Development Cash Balance
Economic Dev Grants Cash Balance
School Cash Balance
School Food Cash Balance
School Textbook Cash Balance
VPA Cash Balance
CSA Cash Balance
CARES Act Cash Balance
Fire/Rescue Cash Balance
Project Lifesaver Cash Balance
Voting Machine Cash Balance
Cagital Outlay Cash Balance
School Construction Cash Balance
Debt Service Cash Balance

Sgecial Welfare Cash Balance
IDA Cash Balance
Commonwealth Current Credit Accoun

** Cash Balances *

TOTAL PRIOR YR FUND BALANCE

TOTAL REVENUE

TOTAL EXPENDITURE
TOTAL CURRENT FUND BALANCE

ark Checking

Caprin Investment - US Bank
Benchmark-Landfill Mitigation
SNAP Account - QSCB Trane

SNAP Account - VPSA Series 2020B
Benchmark - School Food
Benchmark - School Textbook

SNAP Account - CHS Addition
Benchmark - IDA

LUNENBURG COUNTY
BALANCE SHEET

2/28/2022

PREVIOUS
BALANCE

216,430.91

462,969.10
14,068,844.69

14,068,844.69

ik
o
~
_

mo g

| B R |

VW SHOoOVoOWEW W-Iw
o= OOouno=Wwsh odho

[+)]
o w

%) S
Wo=Nbh WO
PSP T
N

B S O O R A
[ S I R R |

w
w

=W OoMUYOoOOoOWw —=Ww
N0 WOoONONOY—-] s

e ds]
o=
wo

!

-
-

Ly —

o= 0o
P -J O
s o=

OOV —

o= —

St ~1W

oUW

oW~
o

1,407.02-
462,969.10-

14,068,844.69-
14,068,844.69-

14,512.13

53.27
2,495,510.79
2,495,510.19

415,202.13
23,515.25
9,584.54

768.00
11,137.94

9,695.40
200.00

1,583,674.99

142,500.00
625.00
416.81

2,466,706.24
2,466,706.24

CREDIT

2,280;941..18=

2,280,941.18-
2,280,941.18-

765,505.23-
16,750.85-
28.24-
35.90-
1.43-
17,187.80-

1,991.72<

5

41
2,681,27
7

2,681,2

v v

il
.81
i

25

ENDING
BALANCE

10,454,998.00-
74,033.76~
629,751.

4

(%]
W= = pole
00 B ) O o i

w
L
~NOo SOOI -HWwo WO

B o= OWO
Wis OO ULS WL
~J OOOMNWO-I—

oSS ] 8]
~JL
o
.

- -

- Ly =
S 5 00
[ SRYSTeN
IS
BOY 0@ -
oNn O=uUIho@
QU oM ~dib
T Mk F
o0 ou—=m
oW
| I N IR

o

L

1 .
463,022.37-
14,283,413.70-
14,283,413.70-

PAGE
TIME

12

- W
=]



BP LS 98" WPE'09L PL"S50'61L1 65 60L'91 00°000°08Z 00"000°082
00°00L 0D°000'E0L 00° oo’ 00°000‘E0L 00"000‘E0L
-p6'25 -00°90L'E 00°90L 0L oo’ 00°000°L 00°000°L
9Z'9€  38°0S9'L9 PLI6VE‘BOL 6" 60L'9L 00°000°0LL 00°000‘0LL
00°00L 00°000'SZ 00" 00° 00°000°'SZ 00°000°'SZ
00°00L 00°000°SZ 00* (i 00°000'SZ 007000'SZ
LE"9F Z9'E20'9bk’S BE"BLI'L6T 9 8Z'LSL'HOE 00'ZOL'EBL'LL 0O ZOL'LEL"LL
00°00L 00" VBB LIL 00" 00° 00°FBB'LOL 00°¥88°19¢L
00°00L 0D°006°0FZ 00" oo’ 00°006°0FE 00" 006°'0F2
LLTSOL 09°ZLZ'6EL -09°ZLL'S 00" 007005 2ZEL 007005 'ZEL
00°00L 00°Q00'8Y% 0o° 00° 00°000'8B¥ 007000'8Y
-Z8"1L -FL9E0" L PL'9E0"69 €8°L06'2¢E 00°000'89 00°000°'89
96°¥T  LE'ZT00'BS £9°9ZE"FLL 9L 69F "6V 00" 6ZE‘2ET 00°62E'ZET
00°00L 00°009'95 00" oo- 00°009'95 00°009'95
6S'EV  96°HES'LP pO"FIETLO 69°LEL'S D0"ES0‘601L 00" €S0 '601L
L8'6E GE'6ET'6E $9°299'6% 66°6pZ'8 00° 20686 00°Z06'86
91"9F  65°BZTI'VLE L V6B ‘9EY 6L799% 29 DO"EZS ILE 00" €25°118
£1°S5 BE°S60°'Z91 T1°S6B°LEL L9°050°12 00"1L66£62 00" L66'E6Z
4 8k LLE'8S TS 89LBZOL BL*9EB'LSL 00°0FL LBO" L 00°0BLLEO L
-L9"LL -98°966'8Z 98°9ZE'99 LS 9FE‘6F 00"0EE‘LE 00 DEE'LE
-00°00t -0L°088'2 oL'o8e‘z 0S"ZEE'L [ 00°
PE'SE  OFTESK 09°9¥s 15710t 00°000°¢ 00°000"1L
0¥°ZE  0ET0SL'L 0L 66E'Z 08°ELS 00'055’E 00°058S'E
LO'PP  ZGH'EBB'EL B0°919'Li 6L bLE 00°00S°LE 00°00S"LE
90°€L 60°¥ZZ'62 L6 SLL'OL SH°LEE"L 00°000'0F 00°000'0%
858 LS 0S°SLS [0 14 96°6Z1L 00°000"1L 00°000"1L
08°5% 6P ZOL" LT LG LET'LL zZe'zeL‘e 00°000"6€E 00°000'6€
ZL'Sk  0L7098°LZZ 06°6EL‘LLE 00° 00°000°50S 00°000 505
gL-oz S8°6LL'9 517082 b2 PE°B9E‘ L 00°00F‘0€ 00°00%‘0E
-80°8F -00°Z0Z'L 00°ZOL'E 00°CEL 000052 00°005°Z
08°slt 00°06L 00" 0LE'Y o0°086 00°000°S 00'000°S
98°LL SLSER‘LL ST K95'ZS BY°086'S 00°000'%9 007000'P9
296 EP°KZE'S LS SLO YL L9 BLP'E 00700002 00°000‘02
68°2Z OL"185'L6 OE"BLY'BOE 59°559°%9 00°000‘00¥ 00°000 00V
OL*0E  ZO'LOL'DE 86°868'69 LLT680 b1 00° 000001 00°000‘00L
gL LE L6"8BPL 6T 607 LsZ'0s ~EET006°L 00° 00008 00°000'08
Z0°SE b6'LG0' LE 90°Zk6'B9L BE'OLY'SZ 00000092 00000092
TL'FF  ZOTHTL'WOL'L B670LZ'S9E" L -L9°voz'98 00°000°0Lk'E 00°000'0Lk 2
LO"FS LP 985 0kL S ELP'BLL -PETOER'L 00°000'092 00" 000092
PE°8F  99°020°989°1L PE"6LE'SIL’L ~T0 6¥6ELL 00°000'ESk'E 00°000°2Sk'E
QILOITIOONN FONVIVE LHNOWY LNOOWY LROOWY LNNOWY
% a-1-i INIHEND “dddv¥ Laoang
zzoz/8e/e = Lzoz/io/L
gL:8L JRIL REVHHOS INNIAZH
L 3ovd ALNNCO DHENENINOT

-=IVI0L aNnd--
=3 UI SI3JS5URIL
+x SYIOM OTTAN
vs JWDH @3SEM PITOS
¥ SNUBASH JUOW M/S

==I¥IOL aNfd--

-
L]
s

wn

Bnuanay JUSWSSISSTAY

ss BNUIASY JUBWSSBSSEAY
-=TYI0L aNnd--

v BOURTEQ DUNg JO BEQ

s Ul S13jsuea]

= A393eS OTTONd

s EBOTAISS anosey pue 91Tl
»s A3093Rg OFTQNG

+¢ 3INOD JTNDITD JO ¥ISTD

»s IRIY}STOOY

s» JOINSRBIL

xx IOUBABY JO JIUOTSS TUWWOD

s 33TI3US

s ABUIOIIV 5, YITESMUOWWOD

»» PTY TEsTicbaje)-uoy

&% INUIADY SNOJUBRT[IISTH

¥ Spunzay

» A3ulo3ly yiTesmucwwol sabieyd
+x £38007 3anoQ

ws Al3adoxg 3Jo es[ wolj anusAsy
v+ ADUOW 3JO B8M wWOIJ INUIASYH
+» G891 Buissadolg

¥ S8IN3TI3I0J § S8UTd

+» SOUBASY TTTIPURT TEIOT

xs SOSUADTT I8Yl0 ¥ SITWIag
s 5884 TBUULY ¥ SAUTJ TEWTUY
=» SRSUSDTT TEWTUY

s+ STITM ¥ UOTIPPICIBH U0 SIXeL
s Soxel A3TITIN Jsunsuc)

+¥ SBXEL B8] § sajeg (07

ws 3I58393UI § SaTITEUSd

s (9W) TE1TdED 5, JURYDISH

+» STOOL ¥ AJBUTYIRW

»¢ A3jaedoag Teuosiag

#» 90TAIBS OTTAQNd

sy SOXEL 3H

s BNUBABY puni TeJBUsy

NOILAINOS3d

«¥Y09079.

e

-
s
e
s
e
-y
L2
(2]
e
e

L
e
L3
e
s
L
LS
L
e
EES
EEs
e
-r
e
e
¥
L
¥
.
Ead
-

s

0sotLy
0E0pZ
ozozt

SEL-F aNna

OEDEL

ZEL-# aNO4d

6666F
0SOLF
OLOEE
0zZ0FZ
0L0FZ
OLOEZ
090€Z
0¥0ET
DEQEZ
o0zoez
OLOEZ
oLozz
06681
0081
ozost
01091
0Z0st
oLost
OrOFL
oLovL
EEQEL
OEQEL
0Z0EL
oLoEL
oLozi
o0zozi
oLozL
0901LL
0S01LL
o¥0LL
0E0LL
ozotLl
LLotlL

00L-# gNnd

#1100V

2Z0Z/50/%



BL"6F  Z671L09'LLZ'OL BO9EE9L5°0L E0TLL9 LIV L 00"8E6'E68'0Z  00°BE6'E6B'0Z
06°6L 9E°699'LEE'E ¥9°LE9 bSE -EE°S06'8E 00°L9E'EST W 00" LOEEST Y
8E'P9  OSTEPSLLIE‘L 05°829°SZL 0Z'000'%Z1 00°ZLZ LED'T 00°ZLT LEO'T
0S'LE 9L LIZT'PEE’S P2 0SL'686°8 9L OLL'9SEL 00°Z9E‘EBE" WL D0"Z9E'EBEBI
6LTEL  QETLLO'WLL 0L"658'9Y OV’ SFE'9Z 00" LEE 022 00°LEG'0Z2
L4 2 4 LE" L1986 69°8ELE6E 00" 00°000'E0¥ 00°000°EQ¥
-ZG°LEL ~LO"F6LERT 10" PEP'EEE 00° 00°00E 'Ok 00°00E ‘0¥
SSTER  ZE'SSO'EOE B9°¥¥9'6S 00" 00°00L'29E 00°00L‘Z9€
92°69 8¥°BBZ'BE 2STLLZ'SL TLLBE" L 0000560 00°00s"6F
£8°96 LS'66L'6 Eb 00€ [ 00°005‘6 00°005'6
12'9L BB'ESO'6L TL'9%6’S [l 00°000°52 00°000'SZ
00°00L 00°000'E 00" 00" 007000°E 00°000°'€
62752 E0'SED'E L6'F36'8 ZLT166" 1L 00°000'Z1L 00°000'Z1
96" €L £9°60€'062 LET061 20 08 LBL LL 00°006"Z6E 00°005"Z6E
007001 00°00S°ZO0L 00" 00" 00°005 ‘201 o00-oos'zoL
9L"¥9  £97608°LBIL LE"06L'ZO0L 08°LBL"LL 00° 000062 00000062
-00°00L -LZ°GSO'E LZ°560°E -L5799L 00" 00"
-00°00L -bZ°SPO’E b2 SH0‘E -00"89L 00" 00"
-00"00L -E0°OL £0°0L £FL 00° 00°
92°2% 09°229 OF " LLE 06°SE 00°000" L 00°000°L
9z*Z9 0979 0k LLE 06°S¢ 00 000" 00'000°L
66°66 9L LLE'LER vz ez ¥ 8T 00°000'ZEW 00°000“ZEY
00700L 00°000'ZEP o0o* 00* 00°000"2ZEW 00°000“‘ZE¥
-00°00L -¥Z°BE vz 8z bZ 8L 00" 00°
QILDITTOONN  FONVIVE LROORY LNNOHY LHNOWY LNNOKY
% a-i-i INZEE0D ‘ddav 13oang
Tz0z/8T/T = LzZoz/Lo/L
LSt HWIL AUVHRNS FNNIATE
4 aovd AINNOD O¥NENINOT

--T¥IOL aNnd--
s Ul SIajsuely
»» TRISpaI-UOTIRINDE
¥» 83E35-ucTIEONPI
s UOT3IEONPZE 03 sabaeyd
sy INUBASH pUNJ TOOUIS
=-=TTNLOL aNOd--

sy Ul SI2ISUBIL
«s 9jURID 0DDRGOL

«x ASY DUNJ SIUBID AS3Q DTWOUSIZ
-=TY10L QNNd--

s UI SI33jSUBIL

¢ Juels jxodary

5 ONUIABYH SNOBURTTEISTH

»+ A312do3g JO asn WOIJ INUIASH

s 9NUBASY pung jaodITy

==T¥L0L aNDd--

s» U BIBISURILY
sy XBJL SUOTIEITUNULOD

s BOUBASY pPUnJ | 163

¥IOL aNfd--

+s 93B3 - 8INITAJFIOI JBESY
% 352333UI

5 BNUBADY SINYTIJIOL JBSSY
-=THIOL aNNd--

»» 5380) 3In0d

ox BRUBADY AIRIQIT MET
--T¥10L GNNd--

»» Ul SJ8JSURIL
sx DOUBADY B8fe§ E3]T1S

s¥ SNUBASY SOITS TTFIPUET

HOIL4I¥OS3d

+¥V09079

LE
LE
s

s

e
-

e

>

(%
(e

=

s

s

s

L

.

e

s

%

.

s

e

0soik
0BOEE
00LKE
0aL9L

0SZ-# amnd

0s0Lw
060FE

9ZZ-# aHNd

0S0LF
060%Z
06681
0zZ0SL

LZZ-# annd

osoLy
gLoze

SiZ-# aNnd

oLorz
oLost

FLZ-# aNnd

0L09t

ELZ-# ONnd

0s0Lk
0zoLY

LEL-# aRNd

FLOOV

2e0z/s0/s



5/05/2022 *GLOG0AA* LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE 3

REVENUE SUMMARY TIME 15:16
F/01/202% - 2/28/2022
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT ¥-T-D %
ACCT# DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNRT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE UNCOLLECTED
FUND #-252 ** School Food Fund Revenue **
15010  ** Revenue from Use of Money ** .00 .00 27.79 141.86 141,86~ 100.00-
16180 ** Charges for Education ** .00 .00 11,539.91 28,813.94 28,813.94- 100.00-
24100 School Food State .00 .00 1,002.14 2,004.28 2,004.28- 100.00-
33080 School Food Federal .00 .00 76,156.4% 676,953.22 676,953.22~ 100.00-
--FUND TOTAL-- .00 .00 88,726.33 707,913.30 707,913.30- 100.00-
FUND #-253 ** School Textbook Fund Revenue **
24020 ** Education-State *¥ .00 .00 9,659.75 81,997.00 81,997.00- 100.00-
--FUND TOTAL-- .00 .00 9,659.75 81,997.00 81,997.00- 100.00-
FUND #-260 ** VPA Fund Revenue **
24060 ** Welfare & Sccial Serv-State ** 500,000.00 500,000.00 42,921.61 243,902.54 256,097.46 51.21
33ino ** yYelfare & Social Serv - Fed ** 793,000.00 793,000.00 54,067.70 305,528.31 487,471.69 61.47
41050 **+ Transfers In ** 180,000.00 180,000.00 22,959.66 110,475.38 69,524.62 38.62
--FUND TOTAL-- 1,473,000.00 1,473,000.00 119,948.97 659,906,23 813,093.77 55.19
FUND #-262 ** CSA Fund Revenue **
16110 ** CSA - Local ** .00 .00 781.05 1.125.56 1,125.56- 100.00-
24060 ** CBh - State ** 655, 000.00 655,000.00 148,656.16 148,656.16 506,343.84 T7.30
41050 ** Transfers In ** 300,000.00 300,000.00 147,134.21- 12,923.18 287,076.82 95.69
--FUND TOTAL-- 955, 000.00 955,000.00 2,303.00 162,704.90 792,295.10 82.96
FUND #-280 ** CARES Act Fund Revenue **
15010 Interest on Checking .00 .00 148.02 1,424.06 1,494.06- 100.00-
33030 ** CARES Act - Federal ** 3,068,930.00 3,068,930.00 1,922.93 1,833,646.90 1,235,283.10 40.25
--FURD TOTAL-- 3,068,930.00 3,068,930.00 2,070.95 1,835,140.96 1,233,789.04 40.20
FUND #-316 ** Revenue Emerg Services Capital**
18990  ** Miscellaneous Revenue 316 ** .00 .00 .00 25,000.00 25,000.00- 100.00~
41050 ** Transfers In ** 185, 000.00 185,000.00 .00 185,000.00 .00 .00
-~FUND TOTAL-- 185,000.00 185,000.00 .00 210,000.00 25,000.00- 13.51-
FUND #-317 ** Project Lifesaver Revenue **
18990 Project Lifesaver 800.00 800.00 .00 800.00 .00 .00
--FUND TOTAL-- 800.00 800.00 .00 800.00 .00 .00



LE"bF

-00" 004
=007 001
-00" 001

-00°001L
-00°00L

=007 00t

-00°00L

oz oL

EF°9
Z6°8F

-£97L59

66°66
-00°001

007001

o00°0o0lL

L]

¥

LE'BPL'PED'BL €9°L2Z6'0LL ET L6 EEL'PEQT 00°0L0'SkS ‘LY 00"0LO'6ES LY ==TWIOL TYNIZ--
-68°PZT'EY 68 VZT'EV L8 9Lk 00" oo ==TNI0L dNnd--
=00°51 00°StL 00°S1L 00" 0o-* »s SOXEL BWODUL SIS 4
-00°0Zb "6E 00'0Zk'6E 00" 0o- 00" s SOXEL DBIRWTIIST 44
=00 2L goeL 00 00" o0o* sy BIEUS-5994 IITIYS 54
=68 LLL'E 68" LLL'E 18" Lo oo 00" sy 5994 JITIBYUS »»

3 ONUIABY DUNZ YJTEIMUOELCD 44

L6 LLF L6" LLY LEZ°ES 00° 00" ==TYIOL QNQa--
-LE"LLYF LB LLF LZ ES 0o0* 0o ¥u ADUOH JO @S] WOIJ SNUIATE 54
ax DNUBADY YOI wa

LETDEO’ L9L €97 196'910" L 00" 00°000'845°L 00°000°846°1L =~T¥IOL aNAd--

18" LES'Z6 6L Z9F'SFE'L 0o~ 00°000'BEV ‘L 00°000'BER"L #s Ul SIBJSURAL 44

957005 ‘89 PR E6FLL i1} 00°000'0FL 00°000"0FL »y UOTIBONPI 44

»3 DUNJ 80TAJSE 3080 SNUIADY 4«
-2L 620 98¢E ZLBZL'¥EY 00’ 00°00.'8S 00°00L"85 -="T¥L0L aNnd--

29°669'8S BE” oo- 00°00L'8S D0'00L'8S #s UL BIIZEURIL 44

-~PEGZL'PFY PE'BZL'PYE 00" 00" 00" +y SPODI0Id PUOH 44
wx SnuBASY LeTINO TEITARD 4a
00°000°'S 00" 00" 00°000°S 00°000°S --I¥IOL aNn3--

00-o00's oo* 00" 00°000°S 00°000°S anquiay ajels dinba autyoeW Butioa

ss SNUIASY DU SUTYIEH BUTION 4u
Q2LDATIOONN  FONVIVE LNOOWY LNNOHRY LNOOWY LNNOWY NOILJINDSEA
a-1-i LNIYEND ‘dddv Labangd
zeoz/se/e - LZ0Z/LO/L
9151 AWIL AMVWHOS ANNIAZH
q9vd ALNOOD SYNENINNT +¥Y090710.

0o0sz
000FZ
0Z0EZ
06681

SLL-# anna

oLost

S0L-4 aNnd

0s01¥%
0B0EE

0Zp-# GNDd

0s0LY
oLoLr

0ZE-# aHN3

090€2
6LE-# GNNZ

#1000V

2T0z/s0/S




00°00L 00°000°'SZ 00" 00" 00" 00°000°S2 00°000'SZ
00°00L 00°000°SZ 00" 00" 00" 00°000'52 00°000'52
PETBY  GLEB6'SEL'S 00" L8 BLL LO0'Y PL'SLZO0VT DO°ZOL'EPL’LL  00°ZOL'LEL"LL
LL*09 BT 9ES'LEY'E 00* TLTOE9'ESK’'T  -88°6LO'E9L 00°LIL"LSL'9 00°L9L"L5L'9
L0°pL  LLTLIZ'6S 00" 62 BEL'0Z 00" 00°000°08 00°000°08
09'SZ  00°00F'9 00" 00700981 00°009°1L 00° 00052 00°000°'SZ
65722  SPTEBE’LL 00’ 55710965 0L"99¥ 00°000"LL 00°000°LL
SP"9L  96°669°9F 00" BOSO0E"LL £L°285'S 00°000"8F 00°000'8F
00*00L 0OT000'SLE 00" 00" 00" 00°000°S| 00°000'SL
£0°LE  L6°S99°12 00" 6O FEL'EY PFTSPE’S 00°008'69 00 008°69
PL¥Z  90°PSLY69 00" PE'S9T LIT L6 EPE’S 00°02¥ ‘982 00°0ZF'982
9Z°€5  00°SBE'L 00" 00°SIZ'L 00°¥EZ 00'008°2 00°009'2
-pL'b  -THTLO9 00" THOLOBEL 0v"995 ‘€ 00°008°'ZL 00°008°'ZL
00°00L 00°000'L [ 00" 00" 0070001 000001
-00°00L -00°FPLP"IZ 00" 00 FLE'LE 00" 00" 00"
00°sZz  00°0SZ'EL 00" 007 0SL'6E 00°0SZ°EL 00°000'ES 00°000'ES
-00°09 -00°09 oo 00091 00" 007001 00 0oL
£L'LZ  BTTRLB'6T 00" 9L7GH9 LL 00* 00°005°LOL 00'005°LOL
0§°tz  PETOEL'SY 00" 99°6E9' 1L EL'06%'62 00°0LL'9EZ 00°0LL"9EZ
L8'ZE 29 LEE'EE 00° BE"ZLO'BY LE088'8 00°0Lk"LOL 00°0LF LOL
GL'LE  BOTLE9'LE 00" 967 HEDEY DS kLL'L 00°0LZ LOL 00°0LZ' 10l
TSTLE  S0°S9Z'EST 00" S6TPEL'LTF 00" 00°000°'SL9 00°000°'SL9
PETZ9 ST SSEEEL 00" SLTFBELLL 0oTLLL'E 00°0%8°'S6Z 00°0¥8 ‘S6Z
ZE"9E  LL'LEE'IB¥ 00" £8°Z9L'EVE LBS8Z “E0L 00°00L'SZE"L 00°00L“SZE"L
0L'ZF  LO"¥BO'ESL 00- 66 0Lk 50T L6°Z60°0E 00"G6k'BSE 00°'S6% ‘8SE
69°BE  BE'609'LZ 00* L9 OFL'EV LL"BZY'S D0°0SE’LL D0°0SE‘LL
\8*LZ S0°LODO'S 00" S6°Z65'S1 . LL 806 00°009°12 00°009° 12
-00°00L -SE"LLE'LL 00" SETLLE'LL B8 LkL'L 00" 00"
-00°00L -00°605'0L 00" 00°605°01L 00" 00" 0o
LO'TE  BZ'BLE'90L 00" TLTOSZ ST L6°958"LE D0"0E9’ LEE 00°0£9°SZE
LB°SL  LLTEES'OL 00* EZ°L5R°IT LLUE9S'9 00'050'E6 00°0S0'E6
b9 bh BB LES 00" TS EEL BLE9L 00°SZE'L 00°6ZE'L
62°09 9Z'pER'L 00" PL G061 85" b6E 00°008'% 00 008'F
¥3°S6  PS6SB’LL 00" 9k 0%S 9L"EOL 00°00F‘ZL 00" 00%'2Z1
EV'ZE  OFP'ZOL'PY 00" 09°LEL'EE 8670E9'LL 00"0FB‘LEL 007 0P8 LEL
v Th  TE'ERS'LT 00" 89982 '62 9z°829 00°0L8'0S 00°0LE’0S
6E'SL  LL70Z9'0L 00" EZ BLE'SS BL'PIE‘ZL 00'000'69 00°000'69
TL°ZF  ZHOZL'90L 00" BST60B'SkL z6°SL0'91L 007 0€6°'LSZ 00"0€6° 152
OL"SE  SPTOPE'6L 00" SSTPOILLFL 0F"955'61 00°S0L°LET 00°S0L‘LZT
p8 0L  Z9 L9P'ZL 00" BLTZES'T0L LE°G90'8S 00°000°SLL 00°000°S1L
Ov'EE  98°EBL'FE 00" FLTOVL'LBI S9°E0F‘E2 00°0E6'LBT 00" 0E6” LBZ
BETLE  90°969°FL 00" P6EDE'9E SOTLPE'P 00°000'05 0000008
ONINIVWEY  HONVIVE INNORY LIROOHY LNNOWY LNAOWY LNNOWY
% QFHASHNONEND FONVHEWNONE a-I-k INFHEND "¥ddv Lapang
zZ02/82/2 - Lzoz/iofL
91161 FRIL AAVWWNS FdUNLIGNIAXE
5§ 3ovd ALNNOD SHNENINNT

-~T¥IOL ONNd--

sabey uotjezrrenby 3o pavog

s 9Suadxiy JuswssIssEsy
==-TNIOL GRDd--

+» SpUNJ IBY3I0 OL SI8jFsueL
«» Sjuswaaociduy Te3vded

++ osuadxy sdols AWG

«» S3T3ausg aburig

+x UOTSURIXT BATIRIAdOOD

vy A3TIOYINY CABQ [RTIISNPUL

++ Juaudoraasg A3Tunuwod/ucod
»x Jusudoraasg AjTunuwod

s SITWISZ 850 TRUOTITPUCD

+4 Dutuueld

+x BSNOH B, BUTTSPEN

»x uotiETidoaddy 54315

+» UOTIETIdOIddy ESD SpPEROISSDID
¥s JOUTWEXZ TEITPIH

»» UOTIetadoaddy 3dag yjreeH
spunoxn ¥ sburpring

¥ TOI3UCD TRWTIUY

«» [PTDT330 OUTPTING

»» TTEL TRUOTD8Y JUOWPATd

»» Suotjetazdoaddy eanosey ¥ 2ITd
»» JUSWSDIOJUF ME] §F JITISUS
s ABUIOJIY YITESMUOWWOD

¥» JOJBUTPIOND SSBUFTM/WTIDTA
»» AJTANDES 8SNOYLINOD
asnal AboTouyssl HIe1d
»y FURID YA jo KIvIQTT
s+ 3IN0D 3TNDITD JO YIATD
s IINOD OTISIWOQ/ITTUSADD
s 23mI3STORH

»& JINOD JOTIISTQ TRIDUSD
y» 3INOD ITNDITD

vy ImI3STOIN

»» DIROE TR103IDTI

»» Duissacoag eaeq

sv I2INEEIIL

»3 2NUBASY JO IFUOTSSTWWOD
»x SBOTAIAS TRUOTSSEJOad
s UOTIRIISTUTWPY K3unod
%s SI0STAzedng jJO paeog

®s SpUng

¥+ 9suadxg pung Jelausd

NOILdI¥OSad

*VV090TO.

GZEZL

#x TEL-# aNO4

L 000&6
*» 000F6
s 68FLE
s LooLE
*»  000ER
»x  009LE
e oosie
= 00Z18
v OLLLE
Eas ooLie
¥ 009ES
v+ 00925
»»  00S2ZS
= 00SiS
= 00215
»»  DOZER
*s 001SE
e« 00OFE
»+  DOZEE
v+ 00BZE
s 00ZLE
s o01ze
*e oi6Lz
s oogLz
“y ZSLILZ
e oLLLz
wy 0oLz
«v 00912
s 00ELZ
s goziz
s+ 00LLZ
«s  00ZEL
s+ Q0LEL
. oisZiL
s DLEZL
¥ 0LEZL
s 0Lzt
¥ 00LZL
e Q0L

«» 00L-# GNOJ

#1000V

zz0z/s0/8



-EF"EL  -06°SEL'FS 00° 06°SZL‘LSY 00" 00°000‘E0Y 00" 000'E0F
-Ep €L -06°GTLPS 00" 06'SZL LSk 00" 00000 EOY 00°000"E0F
-00°004 -6F"ZZ8'OFL 0o0° 652289k L 00°00Z 00" 00°
-00°00L -6F"ZZO'SHL 00" 6b°ZTO'SHL 00" 00" 00"
-00°00L -00°008°1L 00" 00'008"L 00°00Z 00° 00"
LZTER PO'Z6E" LT [ 967 LOL'BE ShE£99°6 00°COS ‘6¥ 00°005'6¥%
L2 ER POTZ6E' LT 00° 96°L0L'BZ Sy E£99°6 00°COS"6¥F 00° 005 '6¥
LS SE LL'PLY'BEL 00" £8°688'2ST BE'BSL'LL 00°C05'Z6E 00005 ‘Z6E
00 00" (i 00°000°S8L 00° 00°C00'S8L 00°000°S81
8z°L9 LL"PLI'6EL 00" E8°588"L9 BETBSL LL 00°C0s‘L0OT 00°005°L0Z
-00°00L -00°00L 00° 00" 001 00" 00° 00"
-00°00L -00°00L 00* 007001 00" 0o* oo*
00°00t 00°000°L . 00" oo’ 00" 007 000" L 00°000"L.
00°00L 007000t oo° 00" 00" 0070001 007 000"L
TL'PE  GFTLEL'GOF 00" \S" 80822 b5 pES'6 00000 "ZEV 00° 000 ZEY
00°00L 00°000°00L a0° 00" (i 00"000°001 00°000°00L
TL'EB 6V°L61 608 00" 1580822 ¥ FES'6 00'000'ZEE 00°000"2EE
LZ°vE PS5 68L'SE 00° 9 0LZ'FEL LE"LZ9'ET 007900 ‘082 00°000 ‘082
L2 PE PS5 EBLSE 00° 9p 0LZ'bEL LETLT9'ET 00" 00'082 00° 000082
ONINIVWIE AONVIVE LROOHY LHOOHY LNOOWY L ANOHY LNNOWY
% QIIEHNONENN EDHYHEWNONS a-i-A INSYHND “dddv lasana
tznz/Ie/e = t2oz/io/L
9L:st FHIS AEHNNS FENLIAONZEXE
9 OV ALNNOD SHNEN3NOT

==1¥IOL aHnd--

+¥DECY AN 231TS pUl Danquauniys

»» S3In3Tpuadxy SIURID ABQ UODE

==T¥LO0L dNNd--

»x SPUN ISY3I0 Ol sIBISURIL
»x T[EDOT osuadxi asg uod3

s S@suadxa AaQ OTWOUODE
==TYLO0L aNfd--

»x 330dITV

+» @suadxzy pung 3jzodity
--TYLOL aNnd--

++ SPURJ 33U3j0 o3 siajsuewal
+» S8aIn3Tpuadxa LIEE ¥ LL6

vs 98uURdXx3 L1683 T LLI6
-=INLOL dNOd--

o5 BINJTBIIOL JISEY

«s BSuadxz BINITRII0H I9SSY
==TI¥10L aNnd--

s Sasuadxg

«» osuadxz Azwaqry meq
--T¥I0L GNOd--

#» SPpUNg 33Y3j0 ©3 BIajSURIL
+s 9SUDdX3T €8315 TTTIPULT

»» S8suadxa TTIIPUET
--I¥10L aNOd--

s UOTIDBTTOD @38EM PTTOS

s osuadxz JubW M/S

NOILJATHOS3A

*¥¥09010s

w5

¥

¥

wn

-

¥
L ad

s

e

s

e

ww

%

%

giste

9zZ-4 annd

00066
00018

SZZ-# ONN4

orLO¥

LZZ-# aNODd

00066
00WLE

SLZ-# aund

0016

PLZ-# QHO3

00612

£lZ-# annd

000€E6
LZhok

LEL-# ONDJ

£Zv0F

SEL-# ONOZ

#120%

ZT0Z/S0/S




ooLSE

LLE-# aNnd

00¥ZE

gLE-# ONNG

006ES
00LES

08Z-# aNOd

00SES

T9Z-# QNnd

0000s
000LL
00001

09Z-# aund

00159

25Z-# ONN4

00066
00089
oooLe
ooor9
000E9
oooze
oooLe

#120¥

00°00L 007008 00° 00" 00” 00°008 00° 008 --T¥LOL aNfd--
007001 007008 00° 00" 00° 00°008 00008 IoAvsa3T1 10afo3d Juswdinby
+» Gasuadxy Joavsajzrl 308lold &

SPTLS 2V Z6L'G6 00" 86" L0968 00" 00°000'581L 00°000°'S81L ==-TV1OL QNOd--
SPT LS ZH T6L'G6 0o BS"LOB'6E 00° 00°000'S8L 00°000°S8L xy PUNG Te3TdeDd sadTAES DIswd wa
5 osuadxgreatde) seotales Diswd .

s8°8L 26 PLE'6LY L 00" 807556 '8¥9 00 00'0£6'890°¢E 00°0£6'BI0'E ==T¥LOL QNOd--
00°00L 00°0E6'89E°C 00" 00" 00* 00°0EG'B9E‘Z 00°0£6°89€'2 vy S9SUSAXE PUNI VdHV #»
6Z°L 26 FFO LS [111he 907556 '8F9 0o* 00°000'00L 00°000°00L « @suadxy pung 30¥ SFEYD AIUNOD sa
»» SEsuadiz pund IOV SFUVD #»

6L° TS OL"ZEZ'BOS 00" DE"LIL'OSH 00"E0E"2 00°000°556 00°000'556 -=TY1OL aNOd--
6L°25 0L ZEZ'hOS 0o 0E"LOL'0SK 00°£0E'Z 00° 000556 007 000°'SS6 v» @suadxa puUnd ¥WSD sa
vy SOSUDHXT VSD »»

6L°Sk Lo-LLL's99 [l 66°882°L0B ELTLEL'OZL 00°000'ELR’L 00°000"ELP L -=IV¥I0L aNna--
9z° 0% gL pOZ'BEY 00" 2T S65'EEY F6 ZLP'6S 00°008' LB 00008’ iILE »y HSVE #»
PE'8E £2°9050¢€Z 00" LL EB9'OLE 6L BLL'09 00002109 007002109 Teleped § 93RIS-S5IUBWSSINGST]
-00'001 -00°000°€E 00" 00°000'E 0o° Q0" 00" s BIUBWOSINGSTA =»
«» S35USdXE VdA «»

-00"00L -59°06E‘ZES 00° 6906 '2ES 0z FLZ'PL 00" 00" --T¥I0L aNQi--
-00°004 -S9°06E'ZES 00" 69" 06E 'ZES 0z bLZ kL 00" 00" saanjtpuadxy pood To0UDs
»+ 95uadxzy pung pood TOOUDS sy

8176k Z26°L09'LLT 0L 00" BO"9EE'919°'0L E0"LLO'LIP L 00°BE6'E6E 0T 00'8E6'€68°02 --TYIOL aNDd--
00700t 00°9SE‘SPO‘L 00” 00" o0 D0"9SE’'SPO’ L 00'9SE‘SHD" L «» SPUNS I9UJ0 O] SIBISURIL 44
TT'6T GE'BLL'LFZ 00" L9°sk9'PiL B5°850'95 00°59L"'5S6 00°S9LG56 ABoTouyssl Tooyds
00°00L 00°915°SZ 0o 00" 00" 00"915'sz2 00°915°'szZ Tedroutad ssea] TelTded
LS 0E by ZEE'8ZS 00° §95°006'00Z°L SBUZREELL 00" EER'6IL L 00 EEB'EZL'L @ouBUBIUTER § SucTIRIEdD
TL'z9 0S°69L9E0" L 00" 05°060'2E9 90°¥LZ 26 0070988991 007098'999°L uoyieiiodsunil
£9°E€ gz°910'2ve 0o0° TL'9EB' VLY 2L PS9SL D0"ES8'9L0"L 00"ESB'9L0"L UOTIRIISTUTWPY
£8°8YF LE'Z68'LSO0"L oo* 69°Z98°L6E"L e IREiOELL 00°SSL" ISP FL 00°S5L ISP FL UOTIINIISUT

»» 595UadX3 TOOYDS 4u (SZ-# GNNI
ONINIVWEY HORYIVE LNOOHY LNAOWY LROOWY LNOOHY LIHOOWY NOIL4THOS3EA
% JEEIERNONINN FONVEENNONE a-1-1 LNTHEND “gddy Lasang
ZzZ0Z/BL/Z - LZOZ/L0/L
aL:cL BHIL AAVWHNS EENLIGNIdXE
L F0%d AINMOD DENENINNT V09070

2TOE/S0/5




LL"9% 0§ ZLL'FEL'6L 00" 0S°L68'09E'2Z 09°0LE'Z0L'Z 00°0LO'SHS LY 00°0L0'6E5"LE -=-TVICL TVRI3--
-00°00L -68'FZZ'EV 00" 68 PET'EY L8°9iF 00" ao- --T¥10L GNNd--
-00° 001 -68°HZT'EY 00" 68" BZT'ER 18" 91% oo’ oo- w¥ YITESMUOUWOD O3 SIOURIITUWEY

vy 8Susdxgy pung YiTeamuowmwod

-00°00L -00"LEL'L 00" 00 LEL 00" 00’ 00" -~I¥10L QNNd--
-00°00L -007LEL'L 00" 007 LEL' L 0o* 00" 00* s+ A3TIOUINY ABQ TETIISOPUT
»y 9suadxg pung val

9i"0L LE'ELP'0SL 00- £9°985'LLE"L 00529 00°000'8LS L 00°000'8LS" L --TV10L aNnd--

Ziost LL'8LB 091 Qo ) €8 LZL'E06 007529 00°000°%90°1L 00000 %¥90°"L ‘ »» [00OUDS S0TAISS 3GaQ
-60° -08° ¥o¥ a0 08" PIb'BLS 0o” 00°000°%LS 00000 'FLE s BSNOYIINOD B2TAISS 980

s+ PUNZ 82TAISS 39990
PP -PE"6EZLE8S 00" FE“6ZL'8Y9 00°006°ZFL 00°00L'8S 00°00L°8S -=TVIOL aNnd--
0o° 00° 00" 00-00L'8S 00" 00°00L'8S 00°00L'8S »» SPpUNZ ISYI0D O3 SIBISURIL
-00°00L -PE"6ZL'68S 00" VETBZL'68S 00 0052k 00" 0o° »s Wo3sAg oypey Aering TejIded
«x @8nOYJIN0D AeTIn0 Telyded
ZL'e 00°30¥% 00° 00" P6S'F o0" 00°000°S 00°000°S -=T¥LOL gNN3d--
ZLe 00°90% 00" 00" WES'P 0o* 00°000°S 00°000°S »x PUNY BUTYIEH Bution
«x Sesuadxy pung sutyseq Butjop
oNINIVWEN  ONVIVE - - - 00w A ——
L QFEIHERNONAND HONVHEHNONS IHIEEND “dgdd¥ laoang
TZOT/8T/T - Lzoz/i0/e
gL:51 FHIL AUVHWOS Z¥ALIGNISXI
g Fovd ALNNOD DHOENIHOT *¥V090TID.

¥

.

s

e

e

L

s
L2

e

e

L]

00616

SlL-# ONnd

po9Ls

SOL-# aNna

OLESE
00ESE

0Zp-# aNOd

00066
TLEPE

QZE-# aNnd

0bEvE
6LE-# ONOZ

#1O0V%

2Z0T/S0/5




68766 89 69¥%E -€8°LLY9FLZE -LyTSZ9% L -9£°26664C¢€ L LBOBLEZE -L6" LLOD6 8E"660L8CE =8T¥IOL ILddd
68766 €L LPLL -6E"PPC9ESL -0gE"Zs8l -60°Z6EVEDL ZL°986LEIL -€8°L8BZS G6°LIZERIL =8TVLOL J4TVH
68766 ELTLVLL -6EPFZOE9L -0g€72S8L -60°Z6EFEDL Z1°986LETL -£87 LBZS S6°L9CEVIL Zd ¢
68°66 §8°LZLL -PPTELEBEDL LV ELLTL -12°0095291 62°L0LOPOL “7L0ELE EF°LEBEVIL =STVLOL 4TVH
68766 S8 LZLL -FPTELEBEDL -LLTELLEL -LZ70095¢91 6Z°L0L0%P9L “FPLT0ELE EPTLEBERIL g | Liozd™
L6°66 05°6¥%0¢E = LE"S9SVLEE ~{9TQ9LLL -0L"S089€EZ¢E L8 SL9LSCE -EE"B6BLL PL PLS69CE =8TVIOL Lddd
L6°66 SLTpESL -L9° 0522291 “L L PESE -0S°91LL6Ll9l cP SLLEZOL -L8 Fub9 €2°0GC0ESL =STVLOL 4TVH
L6766 SLTPESt -L9°0622291 -LL"FEST -05°91L6191 TP GLLEZOL -8 ¥%.¥9 €Z2°058Z0€91 vt A
L6766 SL veES|L ~F9 5 LECE] -pPr9cest -0Z°680L19L 6E°0FBEEDL -CS9 ETPS L6 E9Z6E91 =5TVIOL 4TVH
L6 66 SL wesl ~F9TSLEZEIL -p7"9C2e5]1 -0Z°680L191 6E OFBEEOL ~¢S"ECPS L6 E£9Z6E91L 4 | 910349
L6 66 S6°L96C -$0°ZLLSPCE -FL 6E0PL -06°ZLOLEZE 66°6L08BFZE -LE"0968 9€"0¥0LSZE =8TYLOI Lddd
L6°66 6L LLSL -8%° 1028191 -gvTzilLe -€0°6L091LOL L9°ZLLELOL “69°LbLY 9€ "¥0SFZOL =8TVLOL 4IVH
L6766 6lL"LLSL -8%° 1028191 =GP " TZLZ -€0°6L09191L L9°ZLLELIL -69°LoLl¥ 9€"p0SkEoL 8 2
L6 66 995kt -95°0169291L -69°9l61L1 -L8 EBERLIL ZETLO9EBTOL -89°'83l¥% 00°9€ESZE9L =5TYI0L ATVH
L6 66 9L"9S%1 -95°0169¢291L -69° 91611 -LB E66FLIL CETLI9EBCZYIL -89°89LlY% 00" 9ESZES] 3¥ | sLozEY
€6°66 9% "8%kZT -BZ°9S1LGZZE 96" CZSEL -ZETZEe9LLLZE PLTEO0PLEZZE “gHLLGLL 0E" LBBBECZE =STYLOL 1Id3d
£6°66 gevell -1Z2°L896091L —CETPLTL -68°Z1l¥8091 PP LLB80L9L ~LLLISY glielcilol =8TVLOL ATVH
£6°66 g RZLL -1Z°LBY96091L —¢E"RLGL -68°ZL¥B09L PP LLB80LOL =LLLI59 SL'6LELLOL ca z
£6°66 gEZ vZLlL -L0"B9PS1OL -r9°8vrecl ~EV°6LCZEQOL 0E" 2659191 -58°6205 SL 2991291l =8TYLOL JATVH
£E6°66 gz veLl -L0"89%S19L -$9°8¥%2C1L -EF 6LZEOOL 0£°2659191 -58°6306 S1°Z99L29l 38 | pLog3¥
£6°66 9% 8¥eC -587588BCICE -6976Z7%91 -9179S¥96LE LE"PELSLZE -1Z2°Z3591 TG 989LEZE =8TY1I0L Iddd
£6°66 g2 R Ll -€0°L895091L =LLoLS9L -98°620%091L 9271189091 -l¥°6588 L9°0LLSLOL =ST¥LOL JATVH
£6°66 ggTreLl -£0°L895091L =L LS9} -98°620%091 9Z° 1189091 -L¥7 6588 L9T0LLSI9L (4=
£6°66 EZ pell -Z8°861L091L =25 ZLlRl -0E79ZkC6G L SO0°EZEBOOL -08°Z39L §87GL6G1LIL =SI¥LOL J4TVH
£6°66 gz rell -78°861L091L =¢5°CLLY L -0E"9Z%C6S1 S0"EZEBOOL -08°239L S8°GL6S LIl ¥ | EL0Z3¥
€6°66 857991¢ -BL LLELGLE -0Z°0L86 -85°L0LZBILE EE"BLOFELE -GZ2°88901L 8G 99LV0CE =8T¥10L Ld3ad
£6°66 06°5601 -€£Z2°L0996S1L ~09:799 -€9°CF6S56S1L ELEOLLBSL —6L7LL0L 26 7LLPOOL =STYLOL JTVH
£6°66 0675601 ~E£C¢-L08965 L -09° %99 -£97Z¥6565 1L ELTEOLLESL -6L7LLOL 26 7LLPO9L (4 W4
£6°66 S9°0L01L -GG F0ESBS L -09°S¥ L6 -G6°85198651L 0Z°GLE9ESL 9" 9LoE 99° 1500091 =STVIOL dTVH |
£6°66 S9°0L01L -GG FOESES L -09°S¥ L6 -G6°8519861L 0Z2°GLE9BSL 9% 9L9¢E 99°1500091L g3 | Zl0zg3y
26766 80" LEZST -EF T L9SELLE “ELTLLPPY “0LTERLETILE LS°Z809LLE “9L"E0LE LT 98L6LLE =8TYLOL Ld3d
76766 807 1ZSZ ~EFTL9SELLE —ELTLLYRY ~0L EVLBTZILE LS Z809LILE 9L E0LE LT 9BLELLE =8TYLOL ATVH
00°001 ; 0P ZE -0k ZE 0%°CZE 0F°ZE a9 |
6766 80°LZST -E0°6ZSELLE ~ELTLLPRY -0E"LLL6ZLE Ll "QG09LLE -9L"E0LE LB ESLBLLE L LLoZaEy
AEILDITIOO: q/¥ LIAN SINIWAYd IEN SCAV ¥HIHLIO SLNIWAYd XYL 1EN SINIWAELVEY Ydldd SHXYL STO H 1d3d
ZLlLEL ZZ0T/0€/¥ N¥HL 0G:Lp-8
L qovd -L¥0d3¥ FTNAITHOS HILVE NOILDATTIOD XVI ¥EdENSYIAEL-

220Z/50/S




£€6°06 0Z 0V6LP9E -LETLBZLBS9E -6Z°FV09¥LC -Z0 E6999E9¢E LG LEZ6ZZOF -OL°SPELE LZ"EBLLZEOY =STVIOL dWOD
£6706 0Z° 0W6LP9E -LE"LGEZLBS9E -6Z°P09FLC -Z0 £6999€9¢E LG LEZ6ZZOF ~-0L°SV6L6E Lz E8LLZEOY STVILOL d¥
0¥ 6L°BGLLLGE -~SEZ VEGED -EL"6S8LL 28 7LOCE PP Z60L9SE -¥6°96% BE 685L9SE =81TYLOL LdEd
LL® §0°65869LL -LL7LBIEL =89 CLLE -65°FL66 Nm.mwmmmhw -LYy8%C 69°F6LEBLL =gTYLOL JdTVH
7 G0°6G869LL -LL°LBO9EIL -8STZLLE -65° V166 2T 9FSEBLL -L¥7 8%¢ 69°F6LEBLL r4: A

£0°C FL 66ZLPLL -80°L¥PZ9E -SL°LBO%L -E6°6G1EZ 2T 9VSERLL -L7 8%C 69°¥6LEBLL =STVIOL Jd'TVH
€072 FL 662ZLFPLL -8B0°L¥PZ9E -SL"LBO0FL —E676912¢ 2T 9vSE8LL -LP"8PC 69°F6LEBLL d9 | ZzozEd
L0"86 LP"S8F0L -GS0 FE66LPE -96° LSE6L -60°Z8509¥%¢ 9% 6L¥0SSE ~P9L9ET 0L"LBLESSE =ST¥L0L 1d3d
L92L6 62 6LZ LY -BE°8890¢ELL ~EL EEST -G9°pSL9ZLL L9 LI96LLLL -g0°€8lLl 0L"0SLELLL =g8TVLOL J4TVH
L9 L6 6T 6LZLY -BE"B8B90ELL gL EESY -SG9 FSL9ZLL L9 L96ILLLL -£0°EBLL 0L 0SLELLL - 4

9E " 86 ¢1L°90Z6¢ -L9°S¥Z6WLL -EZT 8L8FL PV LZVVELL 6L7LSVBLLL -19° 8Ll 07" 9E96LLIL =5I¥I0L JATVH
9e° 86 ZL790Z67 -L9 SkZeVLL -€Z2°81l8¥FL PP LZRPELL mh.Fm¢mﬁnF -L9°¥8LL 07" 9E96LLL a9 L LZogH¥
9Z°66 L Le19e -ZE 8Fv8evE -£9759861 -69°78BG8LYE 6G° mmwwmmm -G0°Sle6¥ P9°08G62ZG€E =8TVIOL LdId
EL’66 L9 06ESL -8L 7 L96EFLL -€2°8Z6¢C -S6°ZEOQLPLL 68" LSEGSLL ~6¥ V6T PE"OLZZOLL =STVLOL J4TVH
£L766 L9"06ESL -8L7L96ERLL -£Z° 8762 -G6°CZEOLVLL S8 LSE6SLL -6¥ " ¥Z6l PE OLZZOLL - A

6E°66 09°96L01L “FLTLBPPSLL -0% " LEBIL ~PL B6FSLELL FL EBZSILL -96°0661 0E ¥LZLILL =8TI¥LOL 47TVH
6£°66 09°96L01L “PLTLBYPSLL -0F"LEBYL -FLTBVSLELL PLTEBZSOLL -95°0661 0E"¥VLZLOLL g8 | 0¢oZ3y
69766 90°S6L0L 08 ELVL6FE -F9 €2S¥%1L =91°0S69LPE 98°897ZZ0SE =CLT08ES 8G°62980SE =8TVLOL 1Id3ad
59°66 £0°GG19 -90°9L98BELL -88°065¢ -8L FBO9ELL 60°0EBFVLL -8Z PE6E LETPILBYVLL =5TYLOL 4TVH
59766 £0°SS 19 -90°SL9BELL -88°065¢ -8l "¥BO9ELL 60°0EBRPRLL -8Z " VEBE LE POLBRLL [(4- 04

VL 66 €E0°0F9F -¥L 86LZSLL -9L°ZE6LL -B6°5980%LL LL*BEVLSLL -FP92¥C L2°59865L1 =8TVIOL dTVH
PL 66 €E0°0F9F -FPL"86LCSLL -9L ZE6LL -86°5980VLL LL"BEVLSLL -F¥"92%C LZ°69865LL g4 | 610234
LB 66 69°2F9F -LE"969E8FE -€8 L6ET ] -F8°B6TLLYE 90" 6EE£8BPE -06°ZLFLL 96° LSL66VE =8TVLOL 1d3d
98'66 9GS "BGEC -€8°6l2LELL =4S L LE -9¢ Z8FVELL 6E BLI9BELL -B0°S5699 LV ELEIRLL =8TVLOL JATVH
98766 9GS " 86ET ~E8°6LZLELL =LSTLELL -9Z Z8FPELL 6E£°BLI6ELL -80°5699 LP ELEIRLL [42- g

LB 66 €L PPLL ~FS O9LPORLI -96°6596 -8G°9L89€ELL L9°0ZLBVLL 28 LLLY 67 BEVESLL =STVLOL JdTVH
L8 66 EL PFEZE -FST9LVOVLL -96°6596 -8G°9189€Ll L9°02ZL8PLL -Z87LLLY 67 BEVESLL g9 | B8L0Z3Y
daLodII00% d/Y LEN SILNIWAYd LAN SCAV ¥dHLIO * SILNAWAYd XV¥I 13N SINIWILVEY SEXVL S0 H Lddd
ZLLEL 2Z0Z/0E/% N¥HL 06:L¥-8
(4 q4ovd -1¥04d3d JdINAIHDS HIVYE NOILDATIOD XVI ¥IdNSYHEL- zeZoz/so/s




$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET. PAYMENTS

THRU 4/30/2022
PAYMENTS

NET TAX

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

5/05/2022

MO—Ne— O
ooMM~oOo
i T o
OO
oMo

248.02
9
6
0

9735.11<=

1463523.38-

6

7

1

0

6
49219.74-

529503.51-

PP2017 1 MH
1 MR
1 MT
1 BP
1 XX
HALF TOTALS=

nNOoONOoW0
WO — O
~OMOor-
OO

—

74

4

4

5
26818.32

9
663.65-
10398.76-

| N |
fanho bl el
{afeoltg Lle]

O
Uy -

33860.78-

527045.86-

527045.86-
1056549.37-

n —
— -

I
IO I N U
mmMEuag
CICICICI N B
o

=]

e

i

o]

w

55651.40 97.98

2700133.81-

2689735.05-

2755785. 21

83080.52-

3895415.10

DEPT TOTALS

~OnNCEMNO—
N — N0 OmMm

WMLV Oo D
oo

8

2

5

8

8
25839.96

oY MUILNIeY
oMU
P
MO0~
MO — O~ D
MNOOOoOr-~um
—OoWWwT o
—rr~-m O
— oM W

- —

LI S I | ]
N MO WO
—hor~— O
AL ol .
- ©
mM~woo O
= o o
[=e]

—oy —

— (o]

E!'I.!
Buasi
———ee—
o

@ 3]
o B
o~ 3
B =

AT OMN
N OO
P
[1ofaaleolen ool
o g
—

o N
Lo O
e .
nnaow WO
- @
—Min= =
Lo S T TN o
- = M
RN ke s s M
Or~oOTu0
oMo MU
P
Q=M 0
~OMe e
NOoOMON e
—houw [~
—rst o
o — ™
— =
(L 1
o= =t
wr- un
.o .
o 0
™~ (=]
L 2o ™
— —
| E O S O S
Moo
NWOWOLNMO

97599

58325.98

2729518.08-

2720212.58- 9305.50-

1048029.30- 134934.61- 2787844.06

3970807.97

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

HALF TOTALS

DEPT TOTALS
PP2019 1 MH

oo
N~OVM O —
" x4 e s e
QGr-mMmmMmor-
VOO
-

W~ ™~
O—MNWw ™
s e e .
e~ &
oOMhoo O
-~~~ ™
neNo
™~ — ™M
| B T A I |
YOO —
S Moo=
PR T R e R
WWOOoOMNMT
MNOr-r~o—
U= DO
—TrNo Oy
—Mgn M
— — ™M
- —
[ 1
o~ =
—0 m
. .
—d ™
i @
o L]
— —
| S Y O D
oo
MOoWnNMNO
40l e
WFONMD
— - r-om
LMo
—MNO
— Mt ™M
- — M
— =

| )
VDO —
O~

1
48
1
6

112

62
107599.09-

0

0

2

9

521710.29-

521710.29-
1050647.46-

-~ - O

Il

IO NN U
Iﬂdﬂ&w<é
CICICN I B
o

=

=3

—

L

o]

97.34
97.77

8487.98- 2990690.72- 81747.63

2982202.74-

3072438.35

261396.01-

4384481.82

DEPT TOTALS

99.54
98.98

aaNoO

==

~—e
~—am

Ty
o=
ey
—hao
—un

VWO
owwn

— a0
M
oo
— o
— <O




2

TR712

PAGE
$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 4/30/2022
. PAYMENTS

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
NET TAX

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

5/05/2022

NE~CO
AT OoOO
~-—-om
oo,

9
4
33237.90

9671.57-
302.90-

2
0
65985.89-

530228.04-

PP2020 1 PP
1 VL
1 XX
HALF TOTALS=

WO—UNOoO
mnr-os
~~-wuNors
oGO d

—

TOIOhO
T 0O

M- 0o
oM
MO eI

35456.45

= \0

=0
™=

4397.50-
14964.69-

3

3

7

1
47357.57-
113343.46-

524672.76-
1054900.80-

-~ = &
— -

Il

o Do Lo e T 1701
mnu:dﬁx‘g
IO IO
o

1=

<

=<

te}

97.73

68694.35

2958683.80-

2943719.11-

3027378.15

4195622.41

DEPT TOTALS

OO
o=
~MU— M
—oOa o
—MOoK O
—Oooo ™M
Mo~

— =

| A O ) 1
WMe—NY ™M
MeuINT~ O
sTToMNM
—WOwTr= 0
s Mo o
MM~
= (3]

O~ =~

MW e—N ™~

coowr~ —

—FUNO -

-~

- s

—MmMohoom

—r—MNounw

MNUNO—ON—

[FaltelondTol - Iralog]

WNesrm 3

—~ NN~ —

— P e

—Med @

— —

UL I | 1

ol B et == S

nounr-o o

M O

—OO-oO

—r=~r=0 ™M

ey =

o~ m

I 1

o N

ey =

o o

™ ™

(o)} =)

@ w

™ ™M

un L

pNIFHOOM

woMNO~-ono

—MAN I

- MU

OO e— ™

— oM W

—=TOMN— 0

—ohtN M

- ™

Il

%gs«qu‘m

Eumd

<

———r———

O

- =]
™~

o =

™ —

(¥ =<

(&% el

~eon
mMLOnoo

NNOYMO N
IO

8

7

4

3
113248.73

25776.50-
184.09-
5763.54-
31743.70-

534637.73-
534637.73-
1073568.22-

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

34365.38- 3204426.24- 185355.64 94.53

3170060.86-

3389781.88

66093.61-

4529443.71

OIMOIO U
[ss)a ¥ o= RN o]V ol o
a s or e s
——ouunr-r-
TFNO—— O

7857.99-
439.08-
8870.42-

OO W;m
VOr~—0om
B
—MOOMNOr
sNMMmMMo
=T DI 0D
=N TOr
N nMeIed
—uney
g

61.23-
2
0

556414.61-

oungoIMmou

—om
™~
HEEEREE
e
o~
o™
o
~
%
Ay

1.85
2.65

-~
+o]

B
@
~

36683.68-

27813.26-

u
un

.
™~
—
o™
w
[+ o]
[o3]
—

7385.43-

556414.61-

(o3}

HALF TOTALS

™NWN ™M
Koo -

wny —

-— -

| | | I
o Mmoo —
v oom o
. P .
wn wwom =
— WM WD
™ = @O
o~ o~

- —

1 (B | I
o @D
o [Ye)
. o .
L B = | ™
O =0 L=
(o)} o

m <

1 [} L} i
o o o ™M
0 = M KN
. . . .
Lty (LR © 3 N O o
n ~ M W
o~ W0 @
@ @

61.23-
7085.31-
14470.74-

7024.08-
673318.95-

556273.20-
1112687.81~

556273.20-
6396382.96-

o «— M

™~ ™

Il
IO N
b oS s TR A4 ) Né
IO B
o

=

Fry

=

<

te =]

1:32
77.90

3702090.67

49547.69-~
14633000.34-

12873.10-

36674.59-
14542604.93-

3751638.36
18784866.01

4878796.91
25854567.92

DEPT TOTALS
PP TOTALS =

4151865.67

90395.41 -

25854567.92 6396382.96- 673318.95- 18784866.01 14542604.93- 90395.41- 14633000.34- 4151865.67 77.90

COMP TOTALS



PUBLIC NOTICE

Pursuant to Section 15.2-2506 of the Code of Virginia and amendments thereto, the Lunenburg County
Board of Supervisors will hold a public hearing on Thursday, May 12, 2022 at 6:00p.m. in the General
District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia.

The purpose of the hearing will be to receive input on an increase in Revenue for the Lunenburg County
School Division as a result of previously awarded CARES Funds, a portion of newly awarded ESSER Ill Set-
Aside Unfinished Learning Grant and other grants that were not available during the FY22 budget
development process as listed below. The increases will result in a total updated school budget for
FY2022 of $24,123,727.

School Supplemental Appropriation = Updated FY2021-2022

CARES SET-ASIDE FUNDS -31,436
ESSER Il -1,000,000
ESSER I -50,000
ESSER 11l SET-ASIDE U.F. -400,000
VA Tiered System of Supports -26,000
Dual Enrollment Alignment -2,212
Security Equipment -51,580
STEM-TRRI -10,000
Homeless Children & Youth -17,099
Broadband Solutions -30,000
Emergency Connectivity Funds -179,800
Total Revenue -24,123,727
Total Expenditures 24,123,727

According to Code of Virginia 15.2-2507, any amendment to the locality budget which is one percent
above budgeted expenditures, must be advertised for a public hearing prior to approval.

The Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors will also hold a public hearing on Thursday, May 12, 2022
at 6:00 PM for public input on the following:

CUP -1-22 Conditional Use Permit for Alesha Whitehead to operate a Personal Service Business (Beauty
Salon) on tax parcel 034-0A-0-40A, 1176 K-V Road, Victoria, VA 23974, consisting of 5.95 acres in an A-1
Agricultural zone.

Written comments in reference to the CUP will be appreciated, in lieu of oral presentations. Please send
comments to taylor@lunenburgva.net or Lunenburg County, Office of Planning and Economic
Development, 11413 Courthouse Road, Lunenburg, VA 23952.

It is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans with
Disabilities Act. Should you need special accommodations, please contact the County Administration
office at 434-696-2142 prior to the meeting date.




Lunenburg County Board of Ehucation

Post Gttice Wox 710
Renbribge, Pirginia 23944
School Woarh Gffice Fax
(434) 6762467 (434) 676-1000

March 14, 2022

Supplemental Appropriation FY2022 #3

WHEREAS the Lunenburg County School Division anticipates utilizing the following for
the remainder of FY22: previously awarded CARES Funds, a portion of the newly
awarded ESSER [1I Set-Aside Unfinished Leaming Grant, and other grants that were not
available during the FY22 budget development process:

CARES SET-ASIDE $ 31,436.00
ESSER II $1,000,000.00
ESSER II1 $ 50,000.00
ESSER III SET-ASIDE U.F. $ 400,000.00
VA Tiered Systems of Supports $ 26,000.00
Dual Enrollment Alignment $ 221238
Security Equipment $ 51,580.00
STEM-TRRI $ 10,000.00
Homeless Children & Youth $ 17,099.55
Broadband Solutions $__30.000.00

TOTAL $1,618,327.93

WHEREAS these monies need to be appropriated in order for the funds to be expended
in accordance with the identified grant; and

WHEREAS these expenditures do not require any additional transfer of Local Funds to
the school division;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Lunenburg County School Board
respectfully request the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors appropriate the
additional $1,618,327.93 to the FY2022 School Board Budget. The revised total budget
will increase from $22,325,599 to $23,943,926.93

Attest:

Kathy offee}Chair




ZLunenburg County Woard of Education

FPost @ffice Wox 710
Renbribge, Pirginia 23044
Sthool Woard @ffice Fax
(434) 676-2467 (434) 676-1000

April 4, 2022

Supplemental Appropriation FY2022 #4

WHEREAS the Lunenburg County School Division was awarded $179,800 in
Emergency Connectivity Funds that was made available after the approved FY2022
budget: and

WHEREAS these monies need to be appropriated in order for the funds to be expended
in accordance with the identified grant; and

WHEREAS these expenditures do not require any additional transfer of Local Funds to
the school division;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Lunenburg County School Board
respectfully request the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors appropriate the
additional $179,800 to the FY2022 School Board Budget. The revised total budget will
increase from $23,943,926.93 to $24,123,726.93

Attest:
m /; ! g Kathya Coffﬁ Chair
%am

Pe.
es M. Abernathy, Jr., Clygk?




Planning Commission Action Report: April 7™, 2022

LUNENBURG COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
Action Taken on April 7", 2022
RE: CUP 1-22: Whitehead Personal Service Business (Beauty Salon)

1 | To determine whether the Conditional Use Permit request of Alesha Whitehead to operate a Personal
Service Business (Beauty Salon) out of her residence located at 1175 K-V Road, Victoria, VA 23974
on Tax Parcel ID #: 034-0A-0-40A, which consists of 5.95 acres in an A-1 Agricultural zone, should
be approved or denied.

Action; Vote on CUP-1-22

Conditions:

Adbhere to the fire code maximum occupancy of the building.

e Provide adequate room for fire and EMS to make entrance to the parking area, building, and
surrounding areas on the parcel and are able to exit the location.
Comply with VDH rules and regulations and pass their inspection for a Salon, Shop, Spa, and Parlor.
Maintain licensure through the Commonwealth of Virginia Department of Professional and
Occupational Regulation. Display license in a location that is visible to the public entering/exiting the

salon.

e Obtain a building permit through the County of Lunenburg within thirty (30) days of approval of the
Conditional Use Permit.

e Meeting LCVE stopping distance requirements as requested by VDOT Access Management Design
Regulations.

Comply with all Uniform Building Codes
Receive a Certificate of Occupancy/Final Inspection from the County of Lunenburg prior to the
operation of the salon

e Determine if the salon will be ADA Compliant and if it is deemed that it will be compliant, then
follow all rules and regulations required (i.e., handicap ramp, handicap accessible bathroom, etc.)

e Contact the Commissioner of Revenues Office within thirty (30) days prior to operation to notify of
the new business and complete any requirements of their office.

e Allow the Director of Planning and Economic Development, Taylor N. Newton, to conduct a
walkthrough prior to operation to ensure that all conditions have been complied with as set-forth by
the Planning Commission and/or Board of Supervisors.

Commission Member Vote Reason

Walter Thompson Yes We should support small businesses.

Cecil Shell Yes A business such as this is very welcome in the County.




Planning Commission Action Report: April 7, 2022

Luther Drummond Yes It is a great opportunity for the community.
Brenda Jennings Yes It will be a great asset.
Fdtward Peniigron Yes This is something that is much needed in the County and very
welcomed.
Jame's S Yes This is good for the County and we welcome businesses.
(Chairman)
Tony Trent Absent N/a
Y:6No: 0

e T\ Daustom 5lal22

Taylor 9 Newton, Clerk of the Planning Commission Date

Public Comment Received:

- 2 in Support
o Grayling Drummond—no issues with her activity plans
o Lillian Maddux—no problem with the operation of a beauty salon adjacent to her
property. She welcomes the business to our County. She feels that the addition of
a business is good for the growth of Lunenburg County.

**Full application available at the Lunenburg County Administration Office for review.**







%Z ‘ 980'€ESE
‘Uoy3 |eao bay

%1 ' ST89TT
‘s@a4 |e207

%61 * L9E'TST'Y
‘spung Ajuno)

%21 ' 0Z6'92L'T
‘spund jeiapay

%8S ‘ L8E'GLE'ET
‘Spung ajels

G80°€98°CCS
€CA4d 9NOSS - 1VIAILST 3NNIAIY




829'€98°T

G69°S

980°€S€E

0
CTEYLS
CL6'SL8
€S9VS
IONVHI

G80°€98°C¢
G78°9TC
980°¢S¢E
L9€°TST'Y
0T69TLC
LBE6LE'ET
00SVE6'T
€TAd
9NO3S

LSV'666°0C
OETTTC

L9ETSTY
86S°TSTC
STP'€E0STT
LV6°6L8T
TTA
diidoav

dNN3IA3Y ONILVYHIdO TV1O0lL -
$334 V001 »
443 17¥D01 034 ALNNOD -
SANN4 ALNNQD -
SANN4 Tvd3d3d -
SANNS J1VIS
XVL STTVS JLVIS »
328N0S

3O4N0OS A8 NOSIHVAINOD INNIAIY




%L ‘ 696°829'T

‘ %S
%S NOHYINOASNHL ‘ €62'SL0'T ‘DINYIS
‘ SPO'BTZ'T ‘HLIVAH Q004 100HS
'8 ONILLY/NINQY %Y ‘ 9LLVO0'T
AD0TONHIAL

G80'E98°CTS
SANN4 ONILVHIdO — AYODILVD JLVLS A8 139ANE




879°€98T $
(SE0'TET)
S00‘6Y
LL8'6T
L8T'SET
(86€8€)
78L'V1T
OTT‘V0S‘T S
asuey)

S80°€98°TT $
0
9/L%00T
€ET'SLOT
GPT'G96'T
698°879°T
S0‘8TZ‘T
LTO'TL6'ST S
9NO3S €ZA4

LSY'666°0T S ONILVH3dO V1Ol -

GEO'TET SYI4SNYYL/193Q »
TLL'SS6 ADOTONHDIIL »
9SE'SYO‘T d004 TO0OHDS »
8G8'62L'T FONVYNILNIVIA 8 dO -
[9T°199T NOILVLYOdSNVYL «
€92°€00°T HLTH-ON3LLV/NIAQY
L0699V VT S NOILDNYLISNI »
1d0AayV ZzZA4 AYOD31VD

AY0O3D31VI A9 NOSIHVAINOD F4NLIANIdX3



VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION \



\ Virginia Department of Transportation

South Hill Residency — Richmond District

LUNENBURG COUNTY
BOS Meeting — May 12, 2022

Maintenance Forces

----------

e Repaired shoulders on various routes.

Cleaned pipes and ditches on various routes.

e Hauled plant mix on secondary routes for 2023 surface treatment.
e Cut brush and limbs on various routes.

e Patched with tar kettle on various secondary routes.

e (Graded and hauled stone to various dirt routes as needed.

e Performed litter patrol on various routes.

e Checked various routes for maintenance and safety issues.




County Office and Department Reports



Rural Development
RD Area Office
20311 A Timberlake
Road

Lynchburg, VA 24502

Voice 434-239-3473
Fax 855-636-4613

USDA

P e
United States Department of Agriculture

04/21/2022

Mrs. Tracy M. Gee, County Administrator
Lunenburg County

11413 Courthouse Road

Lunenburg, VA 23952

Subject: Letter of Conditions for a Community Facilities Program Grant to
Purchase Police Vehicles

Dear Mrs. Gee:

This letter, with attachments, establishes conditions that must be understood and
agreed to by the applicant before further consideration may be given to the
application for Federal Assistance. The State and Area Office staff of USDA Rural
Development (RD) will administer the grant funds for this project on behalf of the
Rural Housing Service. All parties may access information and regulations
referenced in this letter at our website located at: https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-
services/community-facilities. Any changes in project cost, source of funds, scope of
services, or any other significant change (this includes significant changes in the
Borrower’s financial condition, operation, organizational structure or executive
leadership) in the project or applicant must be reported to and approved by USDA
Rural Development by written amendment to this letter. Any changes not
approved by USDA Rural Development will be cause for discontinuing
processing of the application. If you do not meet the conditions of this letter, the
Agency reserves the right to withdraw Agency funding.

This letter is not to be considered as grant approval or as representation to the
availability of funds. The application can be processed on the basis of a USDA
Rural Development grant not to exceed $50,000. Funds for this project are provided
by the Rural Housing Service (RHS).

Please complete and return the attached Form RD 1942-46, “Letter of Intent to Meet
Conditions,” and Form RD 1940-1, “Request for Obligation of Funds,” within the
next ten (10) days, if you desire that we give further consideration to your
application. The execution of these and all other documents required by USDA
Rural Development must be authorized by appropriate resolutions of the applicant’s
governing body.

The grant will be considered approved on the date Form RD 1940-1, “Request for
Obligation of Funds,” is mailed by USDA Rural Development.

USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer and lender.

If you wish to file a Civil Rights program complaint of discrimination, complete the USDA Program Discrimination Complaint Form (PDF),
found online at http://www.ascr.usda.gov/complaint_filing_cust.html, or at any USDA office, or call (866) 632-9992 to request the form.
You may also write a letter containing all of the information requested in the form. Send your completed complaint form or letter to us by
mail at U.S. Department of Agriculture, Director, Office of Adjudication, 1400 Independence Avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C.: 20250-9410,
by fax (202) 690-7442 or email at program.intake@usda.gov.




Project Budget—Based on Standard Form 424, “Application for Federal
Assistance,” the project cost and funding will be as follows:

a. Project Cost Total USDA Grant Other
Vehicles $118,100 $50,000 $68,100
TOTAL: $118,100 $50,000 $68,100

b. Source of Funds
USDA Grant $ 50,000
Applicant Contribution $ 68,100

TOTAL: $118,100

Any changes in funding sources following obligation of Agency funds must be
reported to the processing official. Project feasibility and funding will be reassessed
if there is a significant change in project costs after bids are received. If actual
project costs exceed the project cost estimates, an additional contribution by the
borrower may be necessary.

The applicant will ensure projects are completed in a timely, efficient, and
economical manner. Section I of the attached conditions (Items 1—11) must be
satisfied prior to closing, and not later than one (1) year from the date of this letter.
In the event the project has not advanced to the point of closing within one (1)
year, USDA Rural Development reserves the right to discontinue the processing
of the application.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact this office.

Sincerely,

2 Beman

avid E. Worley
Area Director

cc: Community Programs Director, USDA Rural Development
Accountant




RESOLUTION OF GOVERNING BODY OF

The Governing Body of the , consisting of
members, in a duly called meeting held on the day of , 20
at which a quorum was present RESOLVED as follows:

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that in order to facilitate obtaining financial assistance
from the United States of America, United States Department of Agriculture, Rural Development
(the Government) in the development of a to serve the
community, the Governing Body does hereby adopt and abide by all covenants contained in the
agreements, documents, and forms required by the Government to be executed.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the [insert title. i.e.. Town Manager, Executive
Director, Mayor, etc.] of the

be authorized to execute on behalf of the above-
referenced agreements, documents, and forms and to execute such other documents including, but
not limited to, debt instruments, security instruments, and/or grant agreements as may be required
in obtaining the said financial assistance.

This Resolution is hereby entered into the permanent minutes of the meetings of this Board.

[ENTITY NAME]

By:

[SIGNATURE AND TITLE]

Attest:

[SIGNATURE AND TITLE]

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the Governing Body of the
in a duly assembled meeting on the day of

2

3%

Secretary/Clerk

Revised 08/23/2018




ATTACHMENT TO LETTER OF CONDITIONS

SECTION I. CONDITIONS TO BE SATISFIED PRIOR TO GRANT CLOSING

1. Disbursement of Funds

a.

The applicant’s contribution of funds toward the project cost shall be considered the
first funds expended. Please provide Rural Development evidencing applicant’s
contribution.

USDA Rural Development funds will be advanced as they are needed in the
amount(s) necessary to cover the Rural Development proportionate share of
obligation due and payable to the Grantee. Interest earned on grant funds in excess of
$250 for Nonprofits and $100 for Public Bodies per year will be submitted to Rural
Development at least quarterly, as required in 2 CFR part 200 as applicable.

The Debt Collection Improvement Act (DCIA) of 1996 requires that all Federal
payments be made by Electronic Funds Transfer/Automated Clearing House
(EFT/ACH). Borrowers receiving payments by EFT will have funds directly
deposited to a specified account at a financial institution with funds being available to
the recipient on the date of payment. The borrower should complete Form SF-3881,
Electronic Funds Transfer Payment Enrollment Form, for each account where funds
will be electronically received. The completed form(s) must be received by Rural
Development at least forty-five (45) days prior to the first advance of funds. Failure
to do so could delay closing.

2. Security Requirements

a.

The applicant will be required to execute and complete Form RD 3570-03,
“Agreement for Administrative Requirements for Community Facilities Grants™ at
the time of grant closing.

The applicant is a legally organized public body under Sections of the applicable
State Government.

Disposition of collateral is not hereby authorized.

The grantee understands that any property acquired or improved with Federal grant
funds may have use and disposition conditions which apply to the property. The
grantee understands that any sale or transfer is subject to the interest of the United
States Government in the market value in proportion to its participation in the project
as provided by 7 CFR Part 200 in effect at this time and as may be as subsequently
modified.

Forms — You will be required to execute certain Agency forms in order to obtain
financial assistance from Rural Development. A Resolution of Governing Body
appointing an authorized representative to execute all forms must be provided. You
must also provide minutes from the meeting at which the Resolution of Governing




Body is adopted. Your signature on all required forms indicates your agreement to
abide by all covenants outlined in the forms.

3. Insurance and Bonding Requirements—The applicant must provide evidence of

adequate insurance and fidelity bond coverage by closing. Adequate coverage, in
accordance with USDA Rural Development’s regulations, must then be maintained for
the useful life of the equipment and evidence must be submitted to Rural Development
annually. It is the responsibility of the applicant and not that of USDA Rural
Development to assure that adequate insurance and fidelity bond coverage is maintained.
Applicants are encouraged to review coverage amounts and deductible provisions with
their insurance provider.

a.

Property Insurance—Fire and extended coverage will be required on all above-ground
structures for equipment and machinery housed therein.

Workers’ Compensation Insurance—The applicant will be required to carry workers’
compensation insurance for all employees in accordance with the State law. Provide
USDA Rural Development with proof of coverage.

General liability and vehicular coverage must be maintained—Provide USDA Rural
Development with proof of coverage.

Fidelity Bond—Persons who have access to the funds and custody to any property
will be covered by a fidelity bond or an adequate crime policy that protects the
applicant from an employee crime. Coverage may be provided either for all
individual positions or persons, or through “blanket™ coverage providing protection
for all appropriate employees and/or officials.

Civil Rights & Equal Opportunity— The grantee has received an award of Federal

funding and is required to comply with U.S. statutory and public policy requirements,
including but not limited to:

a.

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 — Under Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. 794), no handicapped individual in
the United States shall, solely by reason of their handicap, be excluded from
participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any
program or activity receiving Agency financial assistance. The Standard for
compliance is the Architectural Barriers Act Accessibility Standards (ABAAS).

Civil Rights Act of 1964 — All recipients are subject to, and facilities must be
operated in accordance with, Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C.
2000d et seq.) and 7 CFR 1901, Subpart E, particularly as it relates to conducting and
reporting of compliance reviews. Instruments of conveyance for loans and/or grants
subject to the Act must contain the covenant required by Paragraph 1901.202(e) of this
Title.




c. The Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990 — This Act (42 U.S.C. 12101 et
seq.) prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability in employment, State and local
government services, public transportation, public accommodations, facilities, and
telecommunications. '

d. Age Discrimination Act of 1975 — This Act (42 U.S.C. 6101 et seq.) provides that no
person in the United States shall on the basis of age, be excluded from participation in,
be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any program or
activity receiving Federal financial assistance.

e. Limited English Proficiency (LEP) under Executive Order 13166 - LEP statutes
and authorities prohibit exclusion from participation in, denial of benefits of, and
discrimination under Federally-assisted and/or conducted programs on the ground of
race, color, or national origin. Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 covers program
access for LEP persons. LEP persons are individuals who do not speak English as
their primary language and who have a limited ability to read, speak, write, or
understand English. These individuals may be entitled to language assistance, free of
charge. The recipient must take reasonable steps to ensure that LEP persons receive
the language assistance necessary to have meaningful access to USDA programs,
services, and information the recipient provides. These protections are pursuant to
Executive Order 13166 entitled, “Improving Access to Services by Persons with
Limited English Proficiency” and further affirmed in the USDA Departmental
Regulation 4330-005, “Prohibition Against National Origin Discrimination Affecting

. Persons with Limited English Proficiency in Programs and Activities Conducted by
USDA.”

Agency financial programs must be extended without regard to race, color, religion, sex,
national origin, marital status, age, or physical or mental handicap. The recipient must
display posters (provided by the Agency) informing users of these requirements, and the
Agency will monitor the recipient’s compliance with these requirements during regular
compliance reviews.

As arecipient of Rural Development funding, you are required to post a copy of the Non-
Discrimination Statement listed below in your office and in include in full, on all
materials produced for public information, public education, and public distribution both
print and non-print.

Non-Discrimination Statement

“This institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer.”

If you wish to file a Civil Rights program complaint of discrimination, complete the
USDA Program Discrimination Complaint Form, found online at
https://www.ocio.usda.gov/document/ad-3027, or at any USDA office, or call (866) 632-
9992 to request the form. You may also write a letter containing all of the information
requested in the form. Send your completed complaint form or letter to us by mail at U.S.
Department of Agriculture, Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights, 1400
Independence Avenue, S.W., Stop 9410, Washington, D.C. 20250-9410, by fax (202)
690-7442 or email at program.intake@usda.gov.




If the material is too small to permit the full statement to be included, the material at a
minimum includes the statement in print size no smaller than the text that “This
institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer.”

5. System Policies, Procedures, Contracts, and Agreements — The facility must be
operated on a sound business plan which involves adopting policies, procedures and/or
ordinances outlining the conditions of service and use.

Conflict of Interest Policy — Prior to obligation of funds, you must certify in writing
that your organization has in place up-to-date written standards of conduct covering
conflict of interest. The standards of conduct must include disciplinary actions in the
event of a violation by officers, employees, or agents of the borrower. The standards
identified herein apply to any parent, affiliate or subsidiary organization of the
borrower that is not a state or local government, or Indian Tribe. Policies and
accompanying documents shall be furnished to Rural Development upon request.

You must also submit a disclosure of planned or potential transactions related to the
use of Federal funds that may constitute or present the appearance of personal or
organizational conflict of interest. Disclosure must be in the form of a written letter
signed and dated by the applicant’s official. A negative disclosure in the same format
is required if no conflicts are anticipated.

Sample conflict of interest policies may be found at the National Council of
Nonprofits website, https://www.councilofnonprofits.org/tools-resources/conflict-of-
interest, or in Internal Revenue Service Form 1023, Appendix A, “Sample Conflict of
Interest Policy,” at http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/i1023.pdf. Though these examples
reference non-profit corporations, the requirement applies to all types of Agency
borrowers.

Assistance in developing a conflict of interest policy is available through Agency-
contracted technical assistance providers if desired.

6. Procurement - You may proceed to acquire the proposed vehicles and/or equipment by
competitive negotiation. You must develop a Request for Proposal (RFP) and
specifications. Rural Development must review and give prior approval to the
specifications and RFP before soliciting for offers.

Following the receipt of offers, Rural Development must be provided with the following:

Summary of all offers

Copy of the successful offer

Narrative summary of all negotiations
Copy of notice to all unsuccessful offerors
Copy of resolution of tentative award

oao o

7. Electronic Funds Transfer—All funds will be transferred to borrowers via Electronic
Funds Transfer/Automated Clearinghouse Systems (EFT/ACH). Normal transfers will be




ACH, with money being placed in Borrower's account two business days after the USDA
processing office approves the pay request. The applicant must submit the Electronic
Funds Transfer Form containing the banking (ACH) information to the USDA Servicing
Office at least 90 days prior to the date of closing. Failure to do so could delay closing.

8. Closing—The grant will be closed in accordance with USDA Rural Development
instructions and this Letter of Conditions. All applicable closing documents must be
~ submitted to USDA Rural Development at least 90 days prior to the planned closing date.
Prior to closing, a request for reimbursement must be submitted to USDA with all the
supporting invoices.

9. System for Award Management Registration and Unique Entity ID—You as the
recipient must maintain the currency of your information in the System for Award
Management (SAM) until you submit the final financial report required under this award
and all grant funds under this award have been disbursed or de-obligated, whichever is
later. This requires that you review and update the information at least annually after the
initial registration, and more frequently if required by changes in your information or
another award term. Recipients can register on-line at (https:/www.sam.gov) You as the
recipient may not make a sub-award to an entity unless the entity has provided its Unique
Entity ID from SAM.gov to you.

10. Suspension and Debarment Screening — You will be asked to provide information on
the principals of your organization. Agency staff must conduct screening for suspension
and debarment of the entity, as well as its principals through the Do Not Pay Portal.

Principal —

i. An officer, director, owner, partner, principal investigator, or other person
within a participant with management or supervisory responsibilities
related to a covered transaction; or

ii. A consultant or other person, whether or not employed by the participant
or paid with federal funds, who —
1. Isin a position to handle federal funds.
2. Isin a position to influence or control the use of those funds; or,
Occupies a technical or professional position capable of substantially influencing the
development or outcome of an activity required to perform the covered transaction. (2
CFR §180.995)

11. Litigation. You are required to notify the Agency within 30 days of receiving
notification of being involved in any type of litigation prior to closing. Additional
documentation regarding the situation and litigation may be requested by the Agency.

SECTION I1. CONDITIONS TO BE SATISFIED AFTER PROJECT COMPLETION

1. Financial Statements—To be submitted on an annual basis in accordance with the
following:

a. Borrowers and grantees that meet the Federal awards expended threshold established
in 2 CFR 200, Subpart F, “Audit Requirements” (expends $750,000 or more in




federal financial assistance per fiscal year) shall submit an audit performed in
accordance with the requirements of 2 CFR 200, Subpart F. Audits shall be submitted
to USDA Rural Development in accordance with 2 CFR 200, Subpart F.

b. All borrowers exempt from USDA audit requirements and who do not otherwise have
annual audits, will within 60 days following the end of the borrower’s fiscal year
furnish USDA with annual financial statements, consisting of a verification of the

may use Form RD 442-2, “Statement of Budget, Income and Equity,” and 442-3,
“Balance Sheet,” or similar format to provide the financial information.

c. An annual audit may be submitted in lieu of annual financial statements for any
borrower or grantee that has an audit prepared at its own discretion and expense.

2. Compliance Reviews— Rural Development will conduct regular compliance reviews of
the borrower and its operation in accordance with 7 CFR Part 1901, Subpart E, and 36 CFR
1191, Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accessibility Guidelines for Buildings and
Facilities; Architectural Barriers Act (ABA) Accessibility Guidelines. The data you must
provide depends on the type of project financed with Rural Development funds, and
guidance will be provided to you by Rural Development.

The first compliance review will be conducted concurrent with closing, with subsequent
compliance reviews conducted as needed.

organization’s balance sheet and statement of income and expenses. The recipient



OFFICE OF CHILDREN’S SERVICES

Administering the Children’s Services Act

Scott Reiner, M.S.
Executive Director

April 13, 2022

Ms. Tracy Gee, County Administrator
Lunenburg County, Virginia

11413 Courthouse Road

Lunenburg, VA 23952

SUBJECT: Lunenburg County CSA Audit Findings

Dear Ms. Gee,

The final report regarding the 2019 Lunenburg County CSA Audit (CSA Audit Report 02-202
was issued March 18, 2022) covering the period from May 1, 2020 to April 30, 2021. An exit
conference to review the audit findings was conducted on November 19, 2021 resulting in some

modifications to the final report.

Prior to the report being finalized, the Lunenburg County CSA Community Policy and
Management Team (CPMT) submitted comments in response to the report. A Quality
Improvement Plan (QIP) was submitted to the Office of Children’s Services (OCS) in March

2022.

The auditor reported instances of non-compliance in which CSA state pool funds were
expended in violation of requirements established by the Code of Virginia, as well as other

deficiencies as follows:

1. A majority of the five (5) case files reviewed had deficiencies (i.e., missing
documentation of utilization review, multiple service plan templates plans being altered
after the meeting of the Family Assessment and Planning team, and various other
missing data elements as required by CSA Policy 3.5 (Records Management)). This
finding falls into Level Two under State Executive Council for Children’s Services Policy
4.7 (Response to Audit Findings with Regard to the Children’s Services Act) and is a
repeated finding from prior audits in 2018 and 2019. Repeat observations of Level Two
findings require a corrective action plan and funds may be recovered in proportion to the

percentage of the audit sample found to be out of compliance.

2. The correct Statement of Economic Interests Form was not completed by the non-public
agency members of the CPMT and the FAPT as required by §2.2-5205 and §2.2-5207 of
the Code of Virginia. This finding falls into Level One under Policy 4.7 and is a repeated
finding from prior audits in 2018 and 2019. Repeat observations of Level One may result
in suspension of all CSA reimbursements until the corrective action plan is completed.

3. The Community Policy and Management Team (CPMT) failed to provide documentation
of utilization management practices as required by the Code of Virginia §2.2-5206 (6)
and (13). This finding falls into Level One under Policy 4.7 and is a repeated finding from

1604 Santa Rosa Road, Suite 137 e Richmond, Virginia 23229-5008 « PHONE: 804-662-9815 « FAX: 804-662-9831 « WEB: www.csa.virginia.gov




Ms. Tracy Gee, County Administrator
April 13, 2022
Page 2

prior audits in 2018 and 2019. Repeat observations of Level One may result in
suspension of all CSA reimbursements until the corrective action plan is completed.

4. The Lunenburg County CSA program failed to document parental co-payment
assessments and/or collections and refund to the state pool any recoveries from child
support enforcement for children in foster care, in the years FY2018, 2019, and 2020.
This finding falls into Level Three under SEC Policy 4.7, is potentially subject to denial of
funds in the current audit cycle and is a repeated finding from prior audits. At present, it
is unclear as to the amount that should potentially be refunded. | am requesting that the
Lunenburg County CSA program work with the Lunenburg County DSS to determine the
total of child support collections that should be refunded to the CSA and to arrange to do
so within six months of the date of this letter.

5. There were instances in which expenditures entered into the CSA Local Expenditure,
Data and Reimbursements System (LEDRS) Data were incorrectly coded and this
internal control weakness is a repeated finding from prior audits.

There are numerous findings from this audit that could potentially result in a finding to recover
funds and/or suspend CSA reimbursements until these issues of non-compliance are rectified.

The Lunenburg County CPMT has submitted a Quality Improvement Plan in response to these
findings and the Office of Children’s Services has assigned a program consultant, Ms. Courtney
Sexton, to work with the program to improve performance and outcomes. This work is not

limited to the findings of this audit.

| am deferring for six months a final determination as to whether to pursue denial of funds or
suspension of CSA reimbursements to the Lunenburg County CSA program. It is my
expectation that the issues of non-compliance identified in the audit will be successfully
addressed within that period. Ms. Sexton and OCS Audit staff will monitor the implementation of
the Quality Improvement Plan.

Please accept my appreciation for the cooperation of the Lunenburg County CPMT and CSA
Coordinator throughout this review period. Should you have any questions about this
communication, please contact me by phone at 804-662-9082 or via e-mail,
scott.reiner@csa.virginia.gov.

Sincerely,

Scott Reiner
Executive Director

€G! Cindy Debusk, Lunenburg County CPMT Chair
Hope Hodgson, Lunenburg County CSA Coordinator
Stephanie Bacote, OCS Program Audit Manager
Courtney Sexton, OCS Program Consultant




Children’s Services Act Policy Manual

4.7 RESPONSE TO AUDIT FINDINGS WITH REGARD TO THE CHILDREN’S

SERVICES ACT

4.7.1 PURPOSE

To provide guidance to the Office of Children’s Services (OCS) and improve consistency and
transparency for localities when the OCS Executive Director is carrying out his or her duties
under the State Executive Council for Children’s Services (SEC) Policy 4.6 (Denial of Funds) in
responding to OCS audit noncompliance findings by local Children’s Services Act (CSA)

programs.

4.7.2 AUTHORITY

Section 2.2-2648 of the Code of Virginia authorizes the SEC, paraphrased in relevant part, to
do the following:

(i)

(i)
(iii)
(iv)

(v)

Establish interagency programmatic and fiscal policies which support the purposes of CSA
(subdivision D (3))

Provide for dispute resolution procedures for administrative actions that support

the purposes of the CSA (subdivision D (4));

Provide for the administration of necessary functions that support the work of the OCS
(subdivision D (6));

Establish and oversee the operation of an informal review and negotiation process with
the OCS Executive Director and a formal dispute resolution procedure before the SEC, to
include formal notice and an appeals process, should the Executive Director or SEC find,
upon a formal written finding, that a community policy and management team (CPMT)
failed to comply with any provision of CSA (subdivision D (19)); and

Deny state funding to a locality, in accordance with (iv) in this section, where the CPMT
fails to provide services that comply with CSA and other applicable statutes or policies

(subdivision D (20)).

Section 2.2-2649 of the Code of Virginia authorizes the OCS to:

(i)

(ii)
(iii)

Develop and provide for the consistent oversight for program administration and
compliance with state policies and procedures (subdivision B (3));

Provide an informal review and negotiation process pursuant to § 2.2-2648 D (19); and
Implement, in collaboration with participating state agencies, policies, guidelines and
procedures adopted by the State Executive Council (subdivision B (7)).

SEC Policy 4.7

Adopted: December 14, 2017
Effective: January 1, 2018
Revised: N/A

Page 1 of 6




Children’s Services Act Policy Manual

4.7.3 DEFINITIONS

“Audit” means a review by OCS employees of a local CSA program’s policies, procedures, and
practices through interview, observation, and the review of documentation to determine
compliance, in whole or in part, with the requirements of a state or federal laws and
regulations, including the applicable Appropriation Act provisions, or policies promulgated by
the SEC or the participating agencies of the CSA, that govern or direct the operations of local

CSA programs.

“Audit cycle” means the three-year period in which OCS conducts routinely scheduled audits of
all localities in the Commonwealth.

“Case specific finding” means a noncompliance finding emerging from an expenditure of CSA
state pool funds for an individual child and/or family.

“Noncompliance finding” means a finding made by the Executive Director of the Office of
Children’s Services that a CPMT, in its implementation of the CSA program, has not complied
with the provisions of the Children’s Services Act (§§ 2.2-5200 et seq.), the policies of the State
Executive Council, any state or federal law pertaining to the provision of services pursuant to
the CSA, the applicable provisions of the Appropriation Act, or any policies promulgated by the
participating state agencies (as identified in § 2.2-2648(B)) pertaining to the services funded
pursuant to the CSA. There are three levels of noncompliance findings as outlined herein. A
finding of non-compliance shall provide the basis for the “formal written finding as described in

§2.2-2648 (D) (19).”

“Participating agencies” means any of the child-serving agencies required by § 2.2-5205 to
serve on the Community Policy and Management Team and to implement the CSA in a locality.

“Repeat or subsequent violation” means a locality, in two successive audit cycles, violates the
same policy, regulatory, or statutory requirement (e.g., failure to complete the CANS
assessment). Repeat or subsequent findings will typically occur on the next regularly
scheduled audit.

4.7.4 NONCOMPLIANCE LEVEL FINDINGS

The subsection delineates three levels of noncompliance findings as defined above. The
parameters and examples provided in each level are not exhaustive but illustrative and
shall guide OCS in determining into which level any noncompliance finding is categorized
based on the noncompliance finding’s similarity to the general parameters and specific
examples provided below.

SEC Policy 4.7

Adopted: December 14, 2017
Effective: January 1, 2018
Revised: N/A

Page 2 of 6




Children’s Services Act Policy Manual

4.7.4.1 Level Three Noncompliance Finding

A. General Parameters: Audit findings in this category are case specific and occur when CSA
state pool funds have been reimbursed when the expenditure is not authorized by

statute, regulation, or policy.
B. Examples of Level Three Specific Noncompliance Findings:

1. The child and/or family are ineligible for CSA funding per §§ 2.2-5211 and 2.2-5212
of the Code of Virginia or documentation of eligibility (e.g., an Individualized
Education Program [IEP] or a Child in Need of Services [CHINS] eligibility
determination) was not available for review during the audit.

2. Use of CSA funding for services for which another appropriate federal or state
funding source was available.

3. Services were not recommended by a Family Assessment or Planning Team (FAPT)
or Multidisciplinary Team (MDT) in accordance with § 2.2-5208 (8) and/or an
Individual and Family Service Plan (IFSP) was not developed, except where a local
CPMT policy allows such expenditures to be exempt from FAPT or IFSP
requirements (e.g., “maintenance only” foster care or [EP-mandated placements) in

accordance with § 2.2-5208 (4).
4. The funding of services was not authorized by the CPMT as required by § 2.2-5206

(9).

5. Violations of statutes, regulations, or policies of the participating agencies in the
provision of services, such as:

a. Payment for Enhanced Foster Care Maintenance when the Virginia Department
of Social Services’ (VDSS) Virginia Enhanced Maintenance Assessment Tool
(VEMAT) policy was not followed;

b. Title IV-E funding was denied due to error; or

c. The local DSS used an unapproved/unlicensed foster home placement.

6. Services were within the scope of responsibility of another agency as specified in
the statutes, regulations, policies, and/or guidance of a participating agency (e.g.,
services to students with disabilities provided in the public school setting;
administrative costs of a local DSS such as paternity testing, routine drug
screening of biological parents where the VDSS has allocated funds for that
purpose, or legal services related to prosecuting child abuse and neglect; case
management by a local DSS for youth committed to the Department of Juvenile
Justice (DJ)));

7. The service provider did not meet licensing requirements for the specific service
(e.g., behavioral health providers or other providers [LCPA, day care] requiring

licensure by VDSS).

SEC Policy 4.7

Adopted: December 14, 2017
Effective: January 1, 2018
Revised: N/A

Page3 of 6




Children’s Services Act Policy Manual

8. The use of a non-Medicaid provider, when the child and/or family were Medicaid

10.

13,

eligible, and there is no substantiation that a Medicaid provider was unavailable or
inappropriate in accordance with Item 285, section D. of the Appropriation Act.
Failure to refund to CSA recoveries made against previously claimed costs (e.g., child
support collections, Title IV-E recoveries, SSI, or retroactive Medicaid payments for
services).

Failure to correct erroneous expenditure reports that require adjustments to CSA
match rate categories.

Claiming reimbursement for expenditures after September 30 which were incurred

in
the previous fiscal year in violation of SEC Policy 4.5.2.

4.7.4.2 Level Two Noncompliance Finding

A. General Parameters: Findings in this category are case specific and involve a violation of
an applicable statute, regulation, or policy but, had the requirements been followed,
would have been eligible for reimbursement through state pool funds. Findings may be
mitigated by corrective action already implemented on a case-specific basis (e.g., FAPT
or CPMT action was not timely made but was takenin a reasonable time thereafter).

B. Examples of Specific Level Two Noncompliance Findings:

1 7

Assessments with the mandatory uniform assessment instrument (i.e., CANS) are
not completed in accordance with § § 2.2-2648 (11), 2.2-5212 (A), and SEC Policy 3.6.

2. The CPMT did not have the child-specific documentation required under SEC Policy

3.5 (Records Management) or to demonstrate eligibility for CSA funded services per
§ 2.2-5212 and/or SEC Policy 4.1.

3. There was missing, incomplete, or inaccurate financial documentation (e.g.,

purchase orders, invoices, or vendor contracts) but enough documentation to
determine that the service was eligible for state pool fund reimbursement per SEC
Policy 3.5 and Audit Standards promulgated by Virginia Department of Accounts
Agency Risk Management and Internal Control Standards (ARMICS).

4.7.4.3 Level One Noncompliance Finding

A.

General Parameters: Audit findings in this category are not case specific but represent
failure to meet administrative and operational standards required statutory,

regulatory, or policy requirements.

Examples of Specific Level One Noncompliance Findings:

1

The CPMT’s policies and/or practices do not comply with § 2.2-5206 and Item 285
of the Appropriation Act.

SEC Policy 4.7 .

Adopted: December 14, 2017
Effective: January 1, 2018
Revised: N/A

Page 4 of 6




Children’s Services Act Policy Manual

2. The CPMT does not have documentation of long-range community planning and
utilization management activities per § 2.2-5206 (4).
3. CMPT and FAPT membership does not meet statutory requirements per §2.2-5205

and § 2.2-5207.
4. Statements of Economic Interest for designated CPMT and FAPT members are not

completed in compliance with & 2.2-5205 and § 2.2-5207.

5. The CPMT’s fiscal controls (e.g., separation of purchasing and payment authority)
do not meet the Audit Standards promulgated by Virginia Department of
Accounts Agency Risk Management and Internal Control Standards (ARMICS).

6. CSA-related information technology security controls (e.g., users sharing accounts
or passwords) do not meet Information Technology policy SEC-501 promulgated
by the Virginia Information Technology Agency (VITA). :

7. The locality failed to properly reconcile CSA reimbursement requests with other
fiscal systems per Audit Standards promulgated by Virginia Department of
Accounts Agency Risk Management and Internal Control Standards (ARMICS).

4.7.5 Review OF FINDINGS BY OCS

The OCS Executive Director shall review (i) the audit report; (ii) any response, including
corrective actions and quality improvement plans from the locality, (iii) the recommendation
of the auditor(s); and (iv) any OCS internal staff review prior to responding to the
noncompliance finding. After such review, the OCS Executive Director shall issue a written
response describing the findings made and action to be taken.

4.7.6 REesSPONSES TO NONCOMPLIANCE FINDINGS
4.7.6.1 Response to Level Three Noncompliance Findings

The OCS Executive Director shall (i) require a corrective action plan and (ii) recover the
noncompliant state pool fund reimbursements upon the first and any repeat or
subsequent Level Three Noncompliance Finding.

4.7.6.2 Response to Level Two Noncompliance Findings

A. First Level Two Noncompliance Finding: The OCS Executive Director shall require the
locality to submit a corrective action plan on the first instance of Level Two
Noncompliance Finding.

B. Repeat Level Two Noncompliance Finding: The OCS Executive Director shall (i) require
a corrective action plan and (ii) recover the state pool funds on any repeat or
subsequent Level Two Noncompliance Finding as follows:

SEC Policy 4.7

Adopted: December 14, 2017
Effective: January 1, 2018
Revised: N/A

Page 5 of 6




Children’s Services Act Policy Manual

1. On repeat or subsequent findings of noncompliance, state pool funds will be
recovered in proportion to the percentage of the audit sample found to be
noncompliant (i.e., if 20% of the number of cases in the audit sample are found non-
compliant, recovery will be 20% of the total amount found in violation for that issue),
with a minimum recovery of 10% of the amount of funds found as noncompliant.

2. On a third repeat finding of noncompliance, state pool funds will be recovered at
100% of the amount found in noncompliance.

4.7.6.3 Response to Level One Noncompliance Findings

A. First Level One Noncompliance Finding: The OCS Executive Director shall require the
locality to submit a corrective action plan on the first instance of Level One

Noncompliance Finding.

B. Repeat or subsequent Level One Noncompliance Finding: The OCS Executive Director
shall temporarily deny state pool fund reimbursements on any repeat or subsequent
instance of a Level One Noncompliance finding until a corrective action plan is
submitted and implemented. (For noncompliance findings related to required
membership on FAPT or CPMT, documentation of reasonable and ongoing efforts to
meet the requirements will be considered as implementation of corrective action.)

C. Corrective Action Plan Compliance: Once a local CSA program is substantially in
compliance with all applicable requirements of a Level One Noncompliance Finding
resulting in suspension of state pool fund reimbursements, all funds will be
retroactively released and new requests for reimbursement will be approved.

4.7.7 AppeaL OF OCS RESPONSE

The CPMT may appeal the findings and action taken by the Executive Director of OCS in
accordance with SEC Policy 3.4 (Dispute Resolution Process).

4.7.8 ANNUAL REPORT TO THE STATE EXECUTIVE COUNCIL

The OCS Executive Director shall annually report to the SEC a summary of the year’s audits,
audit findings, and any remedial actions taken.

4.7.9 Pouicy REVIEW

This policy will be subject to annual review by the SEC Finance and Audit Committee to
determine whether there are necessary modifications that should be recommended to the
findings in each Noncompliance Finding Level.

SEC Policy 4.7

Adopted: December 14, 2017
Effective: January 1, 2018
Revised: N/A

Page 6 of 6




) {22 des '
h’fs MAY 0 2 2022 l’ﬂl PENLAND

MAJOR

A. TOWNSEND, JR.
SHERIFF

Lunenburg County Sheriff’s Office
160 Courthouse Square
Lunenburg, VA 23952
Ph: (434) 696-4452
Fax: (434) 696-2531

May 2, 2022

Office of the County Administrator
ATTN: Tracy Gee

11453 Lunenburg County Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

RE: Martin E. Spence Estate Administrative Proceeds
Dear Tracy,

Upon receipt of the 2021 tax filings for the above referenced estate, and per our conversation
regarding the Martin E. Spence Estate administrative proceeds, I request that the County
Administrator’s Office deposit the proceeds in the amount of Thirty Nine Thousand Eight
Hundred Eighty Eight Dollars and Fifteen Cents ($39,888.15) to the Lunenburg County Sheriff’s
Office Capital Fund. This amount reflects the final estate administration proceeds.

Sincerely,

Arthur Townsend, Jr.
Sheriff




F&@&&wﬁﬂ
L wav 090 U
L

Lunenburg County Sheriff's Office
Report To The Board Of Supervisors
April 2022

rafficCitations e g » 58

Mental Patients 0

ircuit Court Days ki 4

General

JD Court Days “ 4

Expense Report

Postage 4 $ 12170
Telephone ' » $ 520.41
J Sup [v e v S 2,092.10
Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs $ 2,507.86

Gallonsf Fuel Use 1298

Arthur Townsend, Jr.  \ Date
Sheriff, Lunenburg County




Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

Tracy M. Gee
T. Wayne Hoover County Administrator

Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798
Alvester L. Edmonds

Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

Animal Control Report to the Board of Supervisors

Date: ['101 3, 2022

The following activities were conducted by Animal Control during the month of A 90(,’ l 2o A

&~  Stray Cat(s) Picked Up $ o Surrender Fees
|5~ Stray Dog(s) Picked Up $ 100 Impoundment Fees
Injured or 111 Cat(s) $ qs< Adoption Fees

| Injured or 11l Dog(s) e
I Cat Calls Dispatched $ 145. Total Fees Collected

63  Dog Calls Dispatched
Cats, Surrendered by Owner
Dogs, Surrendered by Owner

Cat Bite

2. Dog Bite
Cat(s) Euthanized ~1 Dog(s) Transferred to SPCA

| Dog(s) Euthanized 1 Cat(s) Transferred to SPCA

2~ Cat Trap(s) Set 2 Wildlife Calls

2 Dog Trap(s) Set 2 Doss Trans -fd(tj do . omend SECH
Summons Issued { Ccad Tronsfecred do E.choned SPch
Animal(s) Released to ACO 2 Dogs Trumsferred s feud Kent Anma] Conteal

Expired at Shelter and/or DOA
/74 Telephone Calls for Animal Issues
3.3 Check License
| Lost Cat(s) — Incoming Calls
1 Lost Dog(s) — Incoming Calls
Cat(s) Returned to Owner
Dog(s) Returned to Owner

Quarantine
& Adoption—Dogs
/ Adoption—Cats A Y Total Number of Animals Handled

D. R, ULsd Aco

D. Ray Elliott
Animal Control Officer




Landfill Report April 30, 2022

Host Fee Year
January 2022 County Trash 554.33 tons- average 23.10 tons daily
Non-county Trash 15,414.24 tons- average 550.51 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 5.62 tons
Recycling 0 tons
Number of trucks  53.81 average per day

February 2022 County Trash 674.18 tons- average 29.31 tons daily
Non-county Trash 16,015.39 tons- average 667.31 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 11.66 tons

Recycling 0 tons

Number of trucks 47.76 average per day

March 2022 County Trash 720.91 tons- average 25.75 tons daily
Non-county Trash 18,497.90 tons- average 660.64 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 32.67 tons

Recycling 0 tons

Number of trucks  64.07 average per day

April 2022 County Trash 515.32 tons- average 19.82 tons daily
Non-county Trash 16,551.27 tons- average 613.01 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 14.37 tons

Recycling 0 tons

Number of trucks 45.16 average per day

PAYMENTS Non-county Host fee Liaison fee Total

1% Quarter payment 2022 $107,344.26 $ 18,068.43 $125,412.69
Received April 22,2022 *Also received additional $12,500.00 (1/4 of the Annual Donation amount).




Landfill Report April 30, 2022

New Fiscal Year-
July 2021 County Trash 440.68 tons- average 16.32 tons daily
Non-county Trash 22,596.09 tons- average 836.89 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0 tons
Recycling 0 tons
Number of trucks 56.09 average per day

August 2021 County Trash  482.09 tons- average 18.54 tons daily
Non-county Trash 22,108.96 tons- average 850.34 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0 tons

Recycling 4.75 tons

Number of trucks 66.04 average per day

September 2021 County Trash 529.46 tons- average 21.18 tons daily
Non-county Trash 20,453.87 tons- average 705.31 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 856.75 tons

Recycling 22.16 tons

Number of trucks 52.60 average per day

October 2021 County Trash 415.65 tons- average 15.99 tons daily
Non-county Trash 20,044.47 tons- average 668.15 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 3,165.55 tons

Recycling not reported

Number of trucks 56.20 average per day

November 2021 County Trash 471.65 tons- average 19.65 tons daily
Non-county Trash 18,513.76 tons- average 617.13 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 707.84 tons

Recycling not reported

Number of trucks 49.43 average per day

December 2021 County Trash 456.95 tons- average 17.57 tons daily
Non-county Trash 18,029.31 tons- average 667.75 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 8.43 tons

Recycling not reported

Number of trucks 53.98 average per day

PAYMENTS Non-county Host fee Liaison fee

3" Quarter payment 2021 $130,317.84 $16,823.50

$147,141.34

Received October 29, 2021

4™ Quarter payment 2021
Received January 28, 2022

*Also received additional $12,500.01 (1/4 of the Annual Donation amount).
**Received $86.86 over amount due—applying to 4™ payment amount due.

$113,175.08 $16,823.50 $ 129,998.58
*Also received additional $12,500.00 (1/4 of the Annual Donation amount).
**Received $86.86 less amount due—credit from 3™ Q payment.




FY2023 County Budget Draft Presentation & Discussion




AGENDA ITEM #10
MERIDIAN WASTE ANNUAL COMMUNITY DONATION

The FY21 amount of $50,000 was dedicated to public safety in the form of funds toward the
Radio System Project (LUIS). The Board then allocated $3,000 of those funds to help send
the Lunenburg Baseball All-stars to Tennessee. The remaining $47,000 is in fund 316 for
Emergency Capital, but should be transferred to Fund 215 where the consulting fees have
been expensed. This will build back part of the reduced fund balance due to the expenses
of Project LUIS in FY21.

**Recommended action: Motion to move the $47,000 FY21 funds from Meridian Waste out
of Fund 316 and into Fund 215.

The FY22 community donation is up for recommendation and it is staff recommendation to
once again devote funds toward Project LUIS. The expenses for this project have reduced
the fund balance for the contribution to our 911 fund (215), which feeds the Emergency
Services Capital fund (316). Any additional funds for the 911 Fund will inherently benefit all
of our emergency response services.

**Recommended action: Motion to allocate the $50,000 FY22 funds from Meridian Waste
to Fund 215 for project costs associated with Project LUIS.







Board of Supervisors’ Meeting—May12'", 2022

Director of Planning and Economic Development’s Monthly Report
Events in April:

April 1%: Career Expo at Central High School

April 7%: RSDC DEQ Solar Stormwater Memo Call

April 7" Solar Facilities Committee Meeting

April 7": Planning Commission Meeting

April 11": V4 DMO Spring Meet-Up at Craddock Terry Hotel, Lynchburg, VA

April 12": PTO (Funeral)/WFH (Work from Home)

April 13" Virtual Meeting with CRC, Tony Matthews, and Local Investor

April 14": Board of Supervisors Meeting

April 18": Community Needs—Transportation Workgroup

April 18": Chamber of Commerce Board Meeting in Kenbridge, VA

April 19%: Virtual Meeting with DEQ, VEDP, CRC, and Local Investor

April 19': Site Visits at Vacant/Blighted Buildings in the Town of Kenbridge, VA with
Tony Matthews

April 19: One (1) year anniveray with the County

April 20": Commonwealth Regional Council Meeting in Farmville, VA

April 21°: Relentless Modernization: The Future of Digital County Government Webinar

April 22" Site Visit with VA Housing, CRC, Smyth Properties, and Tony Matthews to
review properties in which Smyth Properties received funding for housing

April 25™: One Path to AICP Overview Webinar

April 25": In Office Meeting with VDOT

April 25": In Office Meeting with VDOT and CUP applicant

April 26™: Virginia Agriculture Development Officers (VADO) Meeting in Richmond, VA

April 27": In Office Meeting with Tracy, Buck and the Foleys

April 28": Chamber of Commerce Member Meeting at Marino’s

April 29": VGA Marketing Committee Meeting (virtual)

April 29™: In Office Citizen Broadband Advisory Committee Meeting

Planning Commission

Planning Commission mtg held on April 7%, 2022
CUP 1-22: Whitehead Personal Service Business (Beauty Salon) was recommended
unaimously for approval to the Board of Supervisors.

o Summary of Planning Commission vote with recommended conditions provided
for the Conditional Use Permit Public Hearing. (Full application available for
review, if requested).

The Planning Commission showed an overwhelming support for small
businesses/entrepreneurs, since they are imperative to aid in the boost of the
diverse economy of Lunenburg County.

No Planning Commission meeting scheduled for the month of May.




Broadband

- 911 Fiber Buildout

o}

O

BCS has completed almost all of the boring and conduit placement along the fiber
route.

Awaiting completion of MR work from Dominion.

Once MR work is completed, BCS will proceed with the installation of fiber on
Dominion poles, as well as, the underground sections.

Minor changes were made to the project design to create a more direct path for
conduit, as well as, placing handhold boxes in various locations to assist with the
ease of pulling fiber, once the project is at that stage.

Blake, BCS, and Rob Williams coordinated when the fiber is run how it will be
handled at the Commissioner of Revenue/Treasurer’s Office.

Notified Waverly Estates of when BCS would be working in close proximity to
their facility to ensure there is not any interference with their operations.

- Kinex Last Mile Broadband Project—Tobacco Commission Grant

)

O

Solar

Completion date is June 6, 2022, which is set-forth by the Tobacco Commission

= Confirmed with Kinex that the project will be completed by that date.
Additional reimbursement voucher has not been received to date.
Handhold boxes have arrived from Mexico, so fiber coiled on orange safety cones
will but buried.
Continuing to conduct client installs following the interest received from the mass
mailer sent by Kinex.

Payment delivered to Kinex for materials received for this project
2023 VATI Input Session Virtual Meetings held
Provided citizens a copy of the passings map for the VATI project
Actual work on this project has not begun.
= Completion of the Tobacco Commission grant will occur first, then Kinex
will proceed with the RDOF and VATI project(s)
- Citizen Broadband Advisory Committee Meeting

Held on Friday, April 29", 2022 at 4 p.m. in the Conference Room of the
Lunenburg County Administration Office.

Composed of George Smith, Patricia Harper-Tunley, and Neal Fogg
Provided the status of the 911 Fiber Buildout (specifications as to why this is
needed), Kinex Last Mile Broadband Project, and VATI grant.

Provided the passings map for the VATI grant.

- Dogwood Lane Solar

e}

The Virginia Shared Solar Program requires the project to be located on a single
parcel. The Developers have combined the parcels, so it is comprised of a single
parcel, at this time.




o The application will be amended to reflect the reduction from two (2) parcels to
one (1) parcel.

o Provided Local Forester for Virginia Department of Forestry contact information
for Developers, as well as, land owner to discuss the requirements pertaining to
the cost-share funds that were involved when the parcel was cleared in the past 5-
7 years.

o Financial negotiations

- Laurel Branch Solar

o Report on application completeness/compliance completed by the Berkley
Group—provided to County Attorney, Assistant County Attorney, and Solar
Facilities Committee.

= No objections noted.
Provided Dominion with a letter stating the points of non-compliance and/or
deficiencies noted in the report from the Berkley Group, the preliminary review
summary from VDOT, and the requirement for the conduction of another
Community Meeting.

= Negative feedback was received pertaining to the “science fair”/walk

around style Community Meeting, which was held on March 17, 2022.
6" Street Solar 2, LLC.

o Contacted pertaining to application status as they have worked out the

interconnection issues.

Advised the applicant that they would have to reapply because they official

withdrew their application.

Other Activities

- Assisted with Economic Development prospects in the Town of Kenbridge and Town of
Victoria.
Site visit with VA Housing, CRC, Tony Matthews, and Smyth Properties at the locations
where they will be placing apartments.
Met with VDOT on a CUP application
Met with VDOT on Construction Traffic Management Plan
Aided citizens with CUP application and discussed the need for CUP application with
citizens
Completed registration with VA 811 (Miss Utility)
Participated in Steps Community Needs Transportation Workshop
Reviewed site map for new website
Assisted with cell tower recertification
Working with Tony Matthews on the purchase of additional acreage for the Lunenburg
Commerce Center
Elected Vice-President of the Chamber of Commerce through the remainder of the
current term (November 2022)
Submitted in-kind pay request for the Hazard Mitigation Plan Update




UPCOMING dates of interest:
May 5": Go Virginia Region 3: All Hands-on Meeting, The Prizery in South Boston, VA
May 6': Virginia Crossroads Meeting at Red Hill—Patrick Henry Home
May 11": 2022 VDOT Coordinating Transportation and Land Use Forum
May 11%: Student Government Day
May 12": Virginia’s Growth Alliance Board Meeting in South Hill, VA
May 12": Board of Supervisors Meeting
May 18™: Commonwealth Regional Council Meeting in Farmville, VA
May 22" through May 28%: PTO (Vacation in Garden C ity, SC)
May 30™: Memorial Day—Office Closed
June 4™: Victoria Fire and Rescue’s Truck and Tractor Pull (Pullin’ in the Park)
June 20": Juneteenth Holiday Observed—Office Closed
June 22" through June 24": Certified Zoning Administrator Training in Charlottesville,
VA

“Success is the sum of small efforts repeated day in and day out.”
-Robert Collier




Mimosa Lake Park — C.U.P.




Mimosa Lake Park (Foley) Conditional Use

Permit/Conservation Easement Summary

In 1995, the Foleys applied for a Conditional Use Permit to operate Mimosa Lake Park as
a recreational park business.

On September 14", 1995, the Foleys received the Conditional Use Permit to operate
Mimosa Lake Park as a recreational park business with the conditions as followed:

o The Board of Supervisors does grant this Conditional Use Permit with the
stipulation that travel trailers (campers) shall not remain on the site for a
continuous 365 day period as recommended by the Lunenburg County Planning
Commission and subject to Lunenburg County Zoning Ordinance, Virginia
Department of Transportation, and Health Department regulations.

In 2015, the Foleys presented documentation requesting to apply for a Conservation
Easement for Mimosa Lake Park.

o A public hearing was held on March 24", 2015 to receive public insight on the

Foleys receiving a Conservation Easement.

Sherry Buttrick with the Virginia Outdoors Foundation made her
presentation, followed by Mrs. Foley providing the intentions as to why
they are seeking a Conservation Easement. The floor was opened for
public comment, which there was none.

“Commissioner Tharpe asked if the Planning Commission could make a
recommendation with contingencies regarding the vacating of the
Conditional Use Permit. Ms. Buttrick gave guidance on the length of the
process and said that conditions could be made.”

“Commissioner Shell made the motion to table a decision on the Foley’s
request for a Conservation Easement until requested information could be
gathered.”

o On April 15", 2015, the topic was back up for discussion at the Planning
Commission meeting.

“Commissioner Shell made the motion that the Planning Commission
would agree that this Conservation Easement would be in compliance with
the Comprehensive Plan if it includes a clause referencing a public
infrastructure expansion regarding the widening of 40/49 and Hardy
Road improvements. Commissioner Tharpe seconded the motion and it
passed unanimously.”

o OnMay 15%, 2015, the topic was discussed at the Board of Supervisors’ meeting.

Mrs. Hawthorne provided the overview of the request, the concerns
pertaining to the existing Conditional Use Permit, as well as, the public
infrastructure expansion.

Mrs. Hawthorne noted that the Planning Commission made the
recommendation to the Board to approve the Conservation Easement with
the clause pertaining to public infrastructure expansion. “The Planning




Commission requested that the Board motion to concur with their
recommendation. The next step would be to hold a Public Hearing and
revoke the 1995 Conditional Use Permit.”
» “Supervisor Bacon made the motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington
and unanimously approved, to concur with the recommendation of the
Planning Commission.”
o On May 17%, 2016, the topic was brought up to the Planning Commission just to
provide the Commissioners with an update.
» “Ms. Hawthorne updated the Commission on the Foley Conservation
Easement that was approved with conditions in April 2015. The Virginia
Outdoors Foundation has recently been in contact with the County and
VDOT, with intentions of moving forward on granting this easement.
Should this Conservation Easement be approved legally, the Commission
will have to rescind the current Conditional Use Permit associated with the
same property.”
o On September 16", 2016, the topic was brought up to the Planning Commission,
again.
»  “Under Old Business, Mrs. Hawthorne updated the Commission on the
Foley Conservation Easement that was approved with conditions in April
2015. The Foleys are currently waiting on the appraisal of their property to
determine if they will move forward with the Conservation Easement. In
order to get the tax credits for the year 2016, the paperwork has to be filed
before November 1%. After some discussion of this issue, Commissioner
Hite made the motion that the Planning Commission will agree to the
rescinding of the Conditional Use Permit associated with the Foley
property as heard and voted on by the Board of Supervisors.
Commissioner Jennings seconded and the motion passed.
In 2022, during an Event Venue Committee meeting, it was brought up that the Foleys
did not have a Conditional Use Permit, as they are in the process of opening and
operating a wedding venue.
On March 25, 2022, Planning Commission Chairman Tharpe met with the Foleys to
advise them of the situation. Mr. Foley noted that he nor his wife granted permission to
rescind the CUP, nor were they ever notified of the CUP being rescinded. He, also, noted
that they did not pursue the Conservation Easement.
On April 27", 2022, Planning Commission Chairman, Buck Tharpe, County
Administrator, Tracy Gee, and Director of Planning and Economic Development, Taylor
Newton, met with Mr. and Mrs. Foley. It was noted that on an error of the County, the
CUP was rescinded and they Foleys were not notified. The County, also, was not aware
that the Foleys did not pursue the Conservation Easement.
o Subsequent to the meeting on the 27, it was determined that the
information would be presented to the Board of Supervisors to determine if
the CUP can be reinstated.



May 3, 2022

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
11413 Courthouse Rd
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Re: Conditional Use Permit on Tax Parcel #32-(A)-46
Dear Supervisors:

I am writing to you regarding the Conditional Use Permit on our property located at 11398 Courthouse Rd
Lunenburg Courthouse (Tax Parcel #32-(A)-46). My husband Bob and | are on the schedule at the next
Board of Supervisors meeting on May 12, 2022, to discuss this matter. | am writing to you in advance to
apprise you of our current situation.

Buck Tharpe notified Bob on March 25, 2022, that our Conditional Use Permit was revoked by the Planning
Commission on September 20, 2016. Buck’s revelation shocked Bob, as the county never notified us prior
to the meeting on September 20, 2016. Also, the county did not notify us after the meeting that the
Planning Commission had voted to revoke our permit.

In January of 2015 Bob contacted Sherry Buttrick with VA Outdoor Foundation about the possibility of
putting our property under a conservation easement. Ms. Buttrick contacted Beverly Hawthorne, who
informed her that our property was located along the growth corridor of the county at Hwys 40 and 49.
Ms. Buttrick informed us that the county would have to approve the easement before VA Outdoor
Foundation would pursue it.

Bob attended the Planning Commission meeting on April 21, 2015, and they approved the easement
provided it followed the Comp. Plan for widening 40/49 and Hardy Road improvements. On May 14, 2015,
Bob and | attended the Board of Supervisors meeting. The proposed conservation easement was on the
schedule. The Board approved the conservation easement based on the recommendations by the
Planning Commission with the next step to hold a Public Hearing to revoke the Conditional Use Permit
when the property legally went under the conservation easement.

Let me just state for the record that we attended these two meetings because the county informed us
prior to the meetings that our property was on the schedule. Furthermore, even though the county had
approved the conservation easement, we were not committed to putting our property under an
easement. We simply went to the county because VA Outdoor Foundation would not pursue it unless the

county approved it. Our property is one of our biggest investments and putting it under a conservation
easement was contingent upon the appraisal of our property.

In 2016, Ms. Buttrick began working on the easement. As of September 2016, we still did not have an
appraisal of our property. In the fall of 2016, we made the decision to withdraw our application for a




conservation easement due to the unprofessional conduct of VA Outdoor Foundation, an inability to get
an appraisal, and the restrictions that would be placed on our property. During the entire time that we
were trying to pursue a conservation easement, we never authorized Sherry Buttrick or Beverly
Hawthorne to speak on our behalf at any county meeting. Neither party informed us that they were going
to the Planning Commission meeting on September 20, 2016, to have our permit revoked. If they had, we
would have stopped them. We were never notified that the Planning Commission had voted to revoke
our permit. As of the date of this meeting, we still did not have an appraisal on our property. Additionally,
once the Planning Commission voted to revoke our permit, the Board of Supervisors should have held a
Public Hearing as per the conditions set forth by them at the meeting on May 14, 2015.

Bob and | met with Tracey Gee, Buck Tharpe, and Taylor Newton on April 27, 2022, to discuss the matter
further. They insisted that we no longer had a Conditional Use Permit on our property. Taylor gave us
copies of all the meeting notes related to our easement. The last meeting that related to our easement
was the Planning Commission meeting on Sept 20, 2016. Upon further investigation and talking with
Gordon Erby, who was the County Administrator when the Board of Supervisors approved our Conditional
Use Permit on September 14, 1995, made us aware that the Planning Commission does not have the
authority to revoke a conditional use permit. Their job is to make recommendations to the Board of
Supervisors and the Board would revoke the permit. Clearly Ms. Hawthorne did not go back to the
Planning Commission to inform them that we had withdrawn our application. Furthermore, she should
have never gone to the Planning Commission to have our permit revoked when we did not have an

appraisal of our property. This was the determining factor in deciding if we would put our property under
a conservation easement.

I would like to officially notify the Planning Commission and the Board of Supervisors that we withdrew
our application for a conservation easement in the Fall of 2016 and we do not want to revoke our
Conditional Use Permit. Please make this clarification for the county record so there will be no doubt that
we have a Conditional Use Permit to operate our park as per the guidelines set forth by the Board of
Supervisors on September 14, 1995. Thank you for your assistance with this matter.

Sincerely,
Bob and Cindy Foley




N\ay (""‘ 201S RoOS M‘\% m;r\u.-ffs
Administrator Gee shared a memo from Victoria Fire & Rescue Fire Chief, Rodney Newton. Mr.
Newton is requesting authorization of two purchases relating to the communications cache. The items
are one UHF Tactical repeater at a cost of $14,500 and one Gateway with accessories at a cost of
$12,000. Mr. Newton added that the purchases are 100% reimbursable from the allocated $66,000
State Homeland Security Grant Program funds.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and unanimously approved, to
authorize the purchase of the two items with Radio Cache funds, with 100% reimbursable through the

State Homeland Security Grant Program. __1

F Mrs. Beverley Hawthorne, Clerk to the Planning Commission, shared a request for consideration

of a conservation easement from Robert and Cindy Foley involving parcels 32 ((A)) 57, 58, and 59. The
Foleys have contacted the Virginia Outdoor Foundation to have a Conservation Easement placed on
their property; approximately 136 acres. Ms. Hawthorne noted that it is standard VOF policy to notify
the County and ask whether it is consistent with the locality’s Comprehensive Plan for the land to
remain in permanent open space.

Mrs. Hawthorne continued to say that in the past, the County has supported the establishment
of Conservation Easements where there has been no question that the land remaining as open space is
consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. However, in this case, there is ambiguity in the plan and other
issues that need to be considered to this Conservation Easement being in compliance. The County
Administration Office has determined that the Planning Commission should make a recommendation to
the Board of Supervisors regarding this Conservation Easement and whether it is consistent with the
Comprehensive Plan.

Mrs. Hawthorne explained the two concerns with the requested Conservation Easement. The
first is that Mr. Foley was granted a Conditional Use Permit to operate Mimosa Park as a for-profit
recreational park in 1995. This stated use is not in line with a Conservation Easement permitted use and
would need to be amended or vacated. Second, in the Comprehensive Plan, the Primary Development
Corridor is identified as being along State Route 40 and 49. The property fronts on State Route 40/49 on
Courthouse Road. Because of the class of road, the proximity to the Town of Victoria for potential
utilities service and the location of the broadband fiber infrastructure in the area, this segment of
Courthouse Road could be considered a potential location for significant growth.

Mrs. Hawthorne stated that after much discussion, the Planning Commission decided to agree
that the Conservation Easement would be in compliance with the Comprehensive Plan if it includes a
clause referencing a public infrastructure expansion regarding the widening of 40/49 and Hardy Road
improvements. The Planning Commission requested that the Board motion to concur with their
recommendation. The next step would be to hold a Public Hearing and revoke the 1995 Conditional Use
Permit.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously
Lapproved, to concur with the recommendation of the Planning Commission.

Mr. Greg Marston of Crewe, VA spoke before the Board in support of Industrial Hemp. He noted
that he has attended four meetings and each month the Board discusses frustration with the state or
other entity requiring an increase in appropriations from the County. He commented that he believes
Industrial Hemp will assist in creating revenue for localities in Virginia. He requested that the Board take

a stance in favor of Industrial Hemp by way of a resolution. He added that if the Board did not want to
support one specific crop, then develop a resolution similar to the Town of Victoria, which didn’t name




Septermber 20, 201b 'Plaumm‘r\f) (OYNMiISSION
miautes
2. The definition of "residential use" means the building which serves as a residence, so, in most
cases that would be the house.

3. Ms. Hawthorne gave Ms. Clark a copy of the application and forms that needed to be
completed by the host of the event. It was explained that the neighbors will have to be notified and will
have the opportunity to sign-off on the event with suggestions, or oppose the event.

4. The Commission agreed that she had a valid point and that they would address this subletting
issue.

5. The Commission agreed to discuss this matter. Ms. Hawthorne also suggested that the next
step for this whole process will be to define an "event venue" as a conditional use in A-1.

There being no other Public input, Commissioner Hart made the motion to close the public
hearing. Commissioner Pennington seconded the motion and it passed.

Back in regular session, the Commissioners considered Ms. Clark's concerns and engaged in
further discussion:

The number of 100 attendees was confirmed by the Commission with one member voicing that
he thought that number was too low.

In the Event Permit, Item #5b. was discussed per Ms. Clark's concerns. The following change
was offered: to add in Item #5b, after the words property owner, "and/or event host". This addition
would prevent any exemption through a subletting situation.

In the Event Permit, Item #5d. was discussed. Commissioner Trent pointed out that the
beginning of Item 5 explains the possible need for another permit and that an approved Event Permit
does not relieve the necessity of abiding by all of the applicable ordinances. The Commissioners agreed
that no change was required.

The Commissioners reviewed Item #8 of the Event Permit, Penalties, which had not been
reviewed before.

Commissioner Hite made the motion to approve the Event Permit as presented with the added
verbiage "and/or event host" to Item #5b. Commissioner Jennings seconded the motion. The Event
Permit was approved with the change.

Under Old Business, Ms. Hawthorne updated the Commission on the Foley Conservation
Easement that was approved with conditions in April 2015. The Foleys are currently waiting on the
appraisal of their property to determine if they will move forward with the Conservation Easement. In
order to get the tax credits for the year 2016, the paperwork has to be filed before November 1. After
some discussion of this issue, Commissioner Hite made the motion that the Planning Commission will
agree to the rescinding of the Conditional Use Permit associated with the Foley property as heard and
voted on by the Board of Supervisors. Commissioner Jennings seconded and the motion passed.




AGENDA ITEM #11B
CUP FEE FOR SOLAR APPLICATIONS

Regular CUP applications require two advertisements and mailings. They also, typically,
have 2 to 8 adjacent landowners to be notified. The regular CUP fee is $400.

Solar applications require three public hearings: the 2232 Hearing and the application public
hearing at the Planning Commission, then the Board of Supervisors. This means three
advertisements for two-weeks each and adjacent landowner letters (one notification must
be Certified USPS at almost $8 per envelope at an average of 10-20 landowners, then
standard postage for the other two mailings). Each of the three meetings requires quite a
bit of staff time for preparation then meeting attendance, plus payment to the Planning
Commission at $25x8 Commissioners for both the 2232 Hearing and the actual facility
application Hearing. Staff and the Planning Commission Chair also attend the required
community information meeting held by the applicant.

**Staff recommendation: Increase the Solar facility application fee to $2,500 to assist with
hard costs and staff time.




CRC - Grant Match Request
Regional Econ. Development Organization




IN PARTNERSHIP WITH

The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Cumberiand | Lunenburg |
Nottoway | Prince Edward

MEMORANDUM:

TO: Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors

FROM: Melody Foster, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Request for Cash Match — GO Virginia Enhanced Capacity Building Grant

To fund Business Plan for the Creation of a CRC (footprint) Regional Economic
Development Organization (REDO)

DATE: May 2, 2022

As you are aware we have hosted numerous meetings to discuss the creation of a new Regional
Economic Development Organization (REDO) in the CRC region. Following input and a White
Paper on the subject developed by GO Virginia staff, the CRC board of directors have given the
go-ahead in moving forward with actions to create this NEW organization. To be clear, this will
be a separate NEW organization with its own staff and -board of directors, not a part of the CRC.

The Commonwealth Regional Council (CRC) will be applying for $100,000 in GO Virginia
Enhanced Capacity Building Grant funds to fund a Business Plan for the Creation of a New
Regional Economic Development Organization (REDO) for the CRC footprint counties &
Longwood University (partner). See attached Grant Request Summary Sheet.

The GO Virginia Region 3 Council has identified a new REDO as a priority for the CRC region and
has already earmarked grant funds for this planning project.

The CRC is requesting that all seven counties within the CRC foot print and Longwood University--
(as a partner) provide a cash match of $2,500 for this grant request. The CRC will be providing a
$10,000 cash match as a show of financial commitment to the creation of this new

organization. Each county and Longwood University will also be asked to provide in-kind cash
match through participation on the advisory committee and staff time. The advisory

committee will oversee the development of the project from start to finish.

The CRC plans to submit the GO Virginia Enhanced Capacity Building Grant in June and
therefore, needs to have the commitments of all seven counties and Longwood University in
order to proceed.

Please let me know if this request for a Cash Match of $2,500 will be provided by Lunenburg
County.

COMMONWEALTH REGIONAL COUNCIL
One Mill Street, Suite 202 | P.O. Box P

Farmville, VA 23901 | 434.392.6104 PHONE
www.virginiasheartland.org




GO Virginia Enhanced Capacity Building (ECB) Grant Application (Summary)

Grant Applicant: Commonwealth Regional Council

PROJECT NAME: Business Plan for the Creation of CRC Regional Economic Development
Organization (REDO)

Project Elements:

e Creation of Business Plan to Stand-Up NEW REDO in CRC region to include Longwood
University as a partner.
o NEW REDO Business Plan and Strategy Design:
= Conduct SWOT Analysis of Regional Capabilities
=  Conduct Market Demand Analysis
= Conduct Site & Building Inventory Analysis
= (Creation of Board and Operational Structure Design including Legal Structure
= Develop Vision, Goals and Strategy Framework
= Develop Budget and Financial Sustainability Plan for 3 Years, including Fund
Raising Campaign framework

Project Goals:

The localities of the Commonwealth Regional Council footprint, through a series of critical
discussions, desire a strategic reset of goals, priorities, focus and support to better reflect
changes in the economic development landscape and to launch a NEW REDO in an effective and
sustainable manner. The goals of this Enhanced Capacity Building project are:

e Complete an inclusive and collaborative process that results in a collective determination of
the value of launching a Regional Economic Development Organization (REDO) that is
financially sustainable and produces a return on investment for local members in terms of
stronger economies. :

e Complete a business plan that incorporates organizational, program, and budget
recommendations with defined measures of success.

Grant Funding Request:
GO Virginia matching requirements 2/1 with an expectation of an in-kind/cash match.
Grant Funding Request: GO Virginia: $100,000
Match: $50,000
Cash match: $2,500 per locality & Longwood - $20,000

CRC Cash Match - $10,000
$30,000 Cash Match

In-Kind match: Localities, Longwood & CRC-  $20,000 In-Kind Match
Staff/Advisory Committee

$50,000 Match (Total Cash & In-kind)



D,

UP)

3,

R4

)

@)

AT




Board of Supervisors May Meeting - 5/12 /22
County Administrator's Monthly Report

Events in April:
April 1 - Career Expo at Central High School
April 5 - Meet w/ Carl Ashworth re: personnel, sites
April 5 - Attend Kenbridge Fire Dept. meeting
April 7 - Solar Committee meeting
April 8 - 4H student mock interviews at CHS
April 11 - Meet w/ Rodney for EMS 4 for Life funds
April 14 - Finance committee meeting
April 14 - Board of Supervisors meeting
April 15 - Grant submittals and bond requisition
April 18 - Tracy STO - no daycare
April 20 - Juvenile Detention Commission meeting
April 20 - Piedmont Regional Jail Board meeting
April 21 - meet w/ Carl re: compactors and dumping
April 22 - Project LUIS monthly meeting
April 25 - Regional County Administrator’s meeting — Dillwyn, VA
April 27 - Foley’s C.U.P. meeting
April 27 - Administrative Professional’s Day
April 28 - Conference call re: VT Cooperative Extension move

Administration

- Iattended the Career Expo at CHS with Taylor Newton and Commissioner Hamlett to highlight
County service and public service, in general. The Sheriff’s Office also had a booth.

- Discussed the need for some hardware upgrades needed for our server and with the move for
the Commonwealth Attorney’s Office.

- Participated in student mock interviews at CHS for 4-H.

- Submitted second bond draw-down requisition to reimburse for our expenses.

- Submitted grant requests to DCJS.

- Signed contract for the geotechnical engineering and submitted requests for weather system
(AWOS) reimbursement.

- Completed FY23 GL insurance application for the Airport.

Animal Control

- Officer Elliott has been looking for someone to help part-time as the deputy ACO has family

obligations.
Budget & Finance-

- Held Finance Committee meeting and discussed PP tax values and rates.

- Worked with software system BAI tech support for over a week to fix a glitch in the budget
reporting module.

- Continued working through the health insurance dependent coverage with the finance
committee. Health open enrollment must take place the first week of May.

Building Official and Building & Grounds -

- Worked on contract finalization for Commonwealth Attorney’s new location. The cost for the
building GC work is approximately $60,000. This will come from GF Capital Improvement
funds and be offset by vacancy savings in the Extension budget.

- Worked with VCE to negotiate their move and the new location IT needs. The cost will not

County Administrator's Monthly Report Page 1




exceed the VCE local budget for the year.
Community/Economic Development/Planning -
- Participated in a solar committee meeting.
- Continued working with Red Brick Solar, LLC negotiations.
- Worked with CRC and partners on completing the VATI Contract Agreement and navigated the
second drawdown for materials, refused to pay via ACH.
- Participated in meeting with Bob and Cindy Foley to discuss their C.U.P. for Mimosa Lake Park.
COVID-19 Updates -
- Due to the nearly 0% positivity rate in our locality, I will not be updating totals for now. We
only have PHD calls once a month.
- Submitted first financial expenditure report for ARPA funds.
Elections -
- No current updates.
Emergency Management & Public Safety -
Worked with Taylor to submit time sheet for in-kind services related to the Hazard Mitigation
Plan.
- Worked with Rodney on completing Four-for-Life EMS funds reports.
- Attended Kenbridge Fire Board of Directors meeting at the request of Chief Alder to discuss
funding.
Piedmont Regional Jail Authority and Juvenile Detention Center Board -
- Conducted a PRJA finance committee meeting.
- We will receive a final FY22 invoice for our share of the construction of the watchtowers.
Project LUIS
- We have started the process for construction of the Kenbridge Tower.
- Participated in monthly meeting at Town of Victoria re: Project LUIS with local partners, CTA,
L3Harris, and Williams Communications (Microwave vendor).
Schools
- The enrollment final total is 1510 for FY22.
Social Services and Children's Services -
- I'have included the CSA audit in the agenda.
Solid Waste -
- Received the annual tonnage certification and the annual mitigation account $50,000 payment.

UPCOMING dates of interest:
May 6 - Tracy - PTO
May 9-13 - Nicole PTO
May 16-19 - RFCA Audit Fieldwork
May 12 - Finance Committee 4:30pm
May 12 - Board of Supervisors meeting 6pm
May 23-27 -Taylor PTO
May 25 -Last day of School
May 30 -Memorial Day - office closed
May 31 or June 2 - Possible Public Hearing for budget?

ROTARY Four-Way Test:

1. Is it the TRUTH?

2. Is it FAIR to all concerned?

3. Will it BUILD GOODWILL and BETTER FRIENDSHIPS?
4. Will it be BENEFICIAL to all concerned?

“Great minds discuss ideas; average minds discuss events; small minds discuss people.” ~Eleanor Roosevelt

]

County Administrator's Monthly Report Page 2




LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS
Terms: Five years, no term limits, appointed by Board and Circuit Court Judge

Kevin J. Hodges
PO Box 535
Victoria, VA 23974 696-3006
Paul Perusse

327 E. 5t Avenue

Kenbridge, VA 23944

Robin B. Neal
B:0.Box213
Blackstone, VA 23824

434-774-8381

Anthony Ehman
202 Meadows Drive
Meherrin, VA 23954 696-3689
Dennis C. Hudson 434-955-1410
1271 Starlight Lane

Kenbridge, VA 23944

* Tony Trent
11138 Lunenburg County Road
Keysville VA 23947

Term: 07/01/18 - 6/30/2023
District# 5

Term: 7/1/2017 to 6/30/2022
District # 2
appointed 2017

Term: 7/1/2017 to 6/30/2022
District # 3
appointed 2015

Term: 7/01/18 - 6/30/2023
District # 7
appointed 2014

Term: 7/1/2017 to 6/30/2022
District #6

Term: 01/01/21 - 12/31/2024
District #4

* Representative from Planning Commission

COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY - STEPS BOARD
Three-year terms, appointed by the Board of Supervisors

1121 Mecklenburg Ave
Po Box 214

Victoria, VA 23974
696-2285

PIEDMONT SENIOR RESOURCES
May serve up to two three-year terms

Mr. Mike Champion
1244 Red Level Lane
South Hill, VA 23970

TERM: 02/14/2020 - 02/13/2023
434-774-7485




LUNENBURG COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Terms: Four years, no term limits, appointed by Board of Supervisors

VACANT

David Hite

745 East Fifth Avenue
Kenbridge, VA 23944
Cell: 292-8807
Home: 676-2686

Fred Wilkinson

831 Gigg Road
Dundas, VA 23938
676-3333

Herman Newcomb

871 Mount Mitchell Road
Drakes Branch, VA 23937
434-372-5915

Ronald (Ronnie) E. Williams
4675 Old Mansion Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952
774-0170

VACANT

Kevin Smith

115 Hightower Road
Green Bay, VA 23942
434-321-3487

Term: 1-1-2018 to 12-31-2021
District # 1

Term: 1-1-2022 to 12-31-2025
District # 2

Term: 1-1-2022 to 12-31-2025
District # 3

Term: 1-1-2021 to 12-31-2024
District # 4

Term: 1-1-2021 to 12-31-2024
District #5

Term: 1-1-2018 to 12-31-2021
District # 6

Term: 1-1-2022 to 12-31-2025
District # 7

LUNENBURG COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
Appointed by Board of Supervisors, four-year terms, no term limits

VACANT

Luther Drummond

Walter Thompson

339 Potts Spring Road
Dundas, VA 23938
434-298-7107

Tony Trent

11138 Lunenburg County Rd.

Keysville, VA 23947
434-390-2930

DISTRICT # 1
Term: 01/01/18 - 12/31/21

DISTRICT # 2
Term: 01/01/22 - 12/31/25

DISTRICT # 3
Term: 01/01/21 - 12/31/24

DISTRICT # 4
Term: 01/01/21 - 12/31/24




Brenda Jennings DISTRICT # 5

285 K-V Road Term: 01/01/22 - 12/31/25

P.0O. Box 686

Victoria, VA 23974

480-2685

Cecil Shell DISTRICT # 6

8617 Longview Rd. Term: 01/01/21 - 12/31/24

Kenbridge, VA 23944

676-2303

James C. Tharpe, Jr., CHAIRMAN DISTRICT # 7

1231 Mays Road Term: 01/01/22 - 12/31/25

Victoria, VA 23974

804-370-3839

Edward Pennington Board of Supervisors
Representative

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
LOCAL ADMINISTRATIVE BOARD- Lunenburg County Administrator, Tracy Gee

ADVISORY BOARD MEMBERS - 4 year terms, limit of 2 consecutive terms

MEMBER DISTRICT TERM EXPIRES:

Elyssa Long DISTRICT #1 12/31/2022

4th Street PLYMOUTH 9-10-19 filled unexpired
Victoria, VA 23974 term

David Fereday DISTRICT #2 12/31/2023

301 E. 5t Avenue, #704 BROWN'’S STORE filling unexpired term
Kenbridge, VA 23944 appointed 12/9/21
david@3rtc.com

804-735-9250

Nancy T. Turner DISTRICT #3 12/31/2024

7305 Longview Drive BEAVER CREEK filling unexpired term

Kenbridge, VA 23944 appointed 12-12-19

434-676-2995

VACANT DISTRICT #4 12/31/2023
REHOBOTH appointed 1/1/20

Jamyce Watson DISTRICT #5 12/31/2022

489 K-V Road LOVE'S MILL filling unexpired

Victoria, VA 23974 appointed 2/10/22

VACANT DISTRICT #6 12/31/2020

HOUNDS CREEK




VACANT

Edward Pennington
PO Box 214
Victoria, VA 23974
696-2285

Commissioners:

Jeff Parrish - Chair
2571 Dundas Road
Kenbridge, VA 23944
676-2806 District #3

Robert Ledbetter

PO Box 325

1215 Ashton Rd.
Kenbridge, VA 23944
676-2357 District #5

Gregory Elam

P.0. Box 764
Victoria, VA 23974
696-3545 District #1

SUMMARY:

DISTRICT #7

MEHERRIN RIVER

DISTRICT #5

12/31/2019

12/31/2023

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS REPRESENTATIVE

AIRPORT COMMISSION
Terms: Pleasure of the Board of Supervisors

Edward Pennington

1121 Mecklenburg Ave

Victoria, VA 23974
Board Representative

VACANCIES
DISTRICTS #4, 6, 7

Raymond Hite, Jr.
500 East 6th Avenue
Kenbridge, VA 23944
District #2

Advisory:
Town Manager, Kenbridge

Tony Matthews

Town Manager, Victoria
Rodney Newton

County Planner
Taylor Newton

Airport Manager
Larry Way

DISTRICT #1 — Industrial Development Authority, Planning Commission

DISTRICT #2 — Board of Zoning (reappointment?)

DISTRICT #3 — Board of Zoning (reappointment?)

DISTRICT #4 — Social Services Advisory Board, Airport Commission

DISTRICT #5 — none

DISTRICT #6 — Board of Zoning (reappointment?), Industrial Development Authority, Social
Services Advisory Board, Airport Commission

DISTRICT #7 — Social Services Advisory Board, Airport Commission



May 4, 2022
To: Tracy Gee, County Administrator
From: Rodney Newton

Subject: Lunenburg Interoperable Communications System Monthly Progress Report

Most of the work on the Lunenburg Interoperable Communications System continues to be centered
primarily on antenna tower issues. Geotechnical testing was completed behind the EMS station in
Kenbridge for construction of a new tower. Negotiations are continuing with Crown Castle for use of the
existing tower behind Kenbridge Construction. If these negotiations are successful the new tower will
not need to be built behind the EMS building in Kenbridge.

Dates have been set for fleet mapping for the mobile and portable radios. This will take place in June.

Site visits by L3Harris of Lunenburg Courthouse, Victoria water tank, and the American Tower
Corporation site at Rehoboth were completed during the month of April.




g

County Attorney Update



	Agenda
	6) Consent Agenda
	A) Minutes – April 14, 2022 Meeting
	B) Warrants for Approval April 2022 
	C) Treasurer’s Report February 2022 

	7) Public Hearing
	A) Lunenburg County Public Schools Budget Increase
	B) CUP -1-22 Conditional Use Permit for Alesha Whitehead 

	8) County Offices and Departments
	A) Lunenburg County School Board
	B) VDOT
	C) USDA Grant-Sheriff Vehicles
	D) Children’s Services Act - Audit
	E) Sheriff’s Budget – Vacancy Savings & Capital Fund Transfer

	9) FY2023 County Budget Draft Presentation & Discussion
	10) Meridian Waste Annual Community Donation 
	11) Planning and Economic Development Update
	A) Mimosa Lake Park – C.U.P.
	B) CUP Fee for Solar
	C) CRC – Grant Match Request – Regional Econ. Development Organization

	12) Administrator’s Update
	A) Nominations and Appointments Review
	B) Communications System Report




